

SOC APPROVALS
April 16, 2025

The following proposals were approved at the April 16, 2025 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

DIGITAL HUMANITIES 2220A/B
COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS FOR THE HUMANITIES I

Course Description

Essential information processing skills for humanities students. Includes an introduction to programming; creating programs and scripts to address problems that arise in applied research; examples of data sets and projects drawn from different areas of the humanities and social science. No previous formal programming background required.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1025A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1033A/B or Digital Humanities 1011A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 laboratory/tutorial hour. **Cross-listed with Computer Science 2120A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTIES OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GENDER, SEXUALITY AND WOMEN'S STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2220E
FEMINIST THEORY AND PRACTICE ~~ACROSS THE DISCIPLINES~~ FOR
CHANGE**

(Short Title: Feminist Theory and Practice)

Course Description

An examination of the implications of feminist theories and practices at work in many different disciplines, including arts, media, social sciences, health sciences, science, law. We introduce students to theoretical concepts and ask questions about the ways sex, gender and sexuality are understood and researched from a range of perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 2257E.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, ~~GSWS 1023F/G~~, GSWS 1024F/G, GSWS 1030F/G, **the former GSWS 1023F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HBA/INTEGRATED ENGINEERING

Admission Requirements

Normally, students apply to the HBA program during their second year in Engineering by the published deadline. Application for the combined program is made during the first year in the HBA program. Students applying to the Ivey Business School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) are also eligible to be considered for the combined program. Admission to the program is competitive and limited. Upon completion of the program students will receive two degrees: a BA in Honours Business Administration and a BESC degree.

To be eligible for the combined program, all students, including those admitted via the AEO route, must have completed all the requirements of the first year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering and the second year program in Option B of the Integrated Engineering program. Students must obtain a weighted average (YWA) of 78% in each year.

During the second year of the program students are required to complete Business Administration 2257 with a minimum grade of 70%. Integrated Engineering students may take Business Administration 2257 during Intersession either after their first or second year. Demonstrated participation in extra curricular and/or community activities, leadership and work experience are also admission criteria.

Module/Program Information

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled.)

Second Year Program

Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2276A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CEE 2220A/B, ECE 2277A/B, IE 2298, MSE

2214A/B, MME 2285A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257.

Third Year Program

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2291A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2202A/B, MME 3374A/B, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3100A/B** or ELI 4300A/B or ELI 3200A/B ~~or the former ES 3330A/B~~, ELI 4110F/G ~~or the former ES 4498F/G~~, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

****ELI 3100A/B may be taken in Year 4 or Year 5 to balance course load if it is needed.**

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Fifth Year Program

ELI 4100A/B ~~F/G~~ ~~or the former ES 4480A/B~~, IE 4499 ~~or the former ES 4499~~, three 0.5 technical electives (see list below).

3.0 Business Administration courses:

- **0.5 course:** International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.
- **0.5 course:** Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- **0.5 course:** Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

- **1.5 elective courses** chosen from 4000 level Business courses.

Technical Electives:

Chemical and Biochemical Engineering:

CBE 2290A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4409A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering:

CEE 3348A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CEE 4405A/B, CEE 4418A/B, CEE 4458A/B, CEE 4465A/B, ~~CEE 4477A/B~~.

Electrical and Computer Engineering:

~~ECE 3349A/B~~, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, ~~ECE 4468A/B~~, SE 3314A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering:

MME 3348A/B, MME 3379A/B, MME 3381A/B, MME 4452A/B, MME 4473A/B, MME 4487A/B, MME 4492A/B.

Additional Technical Electives: IE ~~4990A/B~~ **4490A/B**, IE 4491A/B.

Progression Standards

Students in this combined program must meet the following progression standards: Students enrolled in first year HBA (Year Three) must attain at least 78%.

In Years Four and Five, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000 level HBA courses and a 75% average in their Engineering courses.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or BESc program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either or both of the individual programs, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Related Information

Exchange Programs

Students enrolled in the combined program are not eligible for an exchange program with the Faculty of Engineering; however, they may be eligible for an exchange through the Richard Ivey School of Business in Year Five. This will require advanced planning and approval of both faculties.

Students enrolled in the combined program are not eligible for an exchange program with the Faculty of Engineering; however, they may be eligible for an exchange through the Richard Ivey School of Business in Year Five. This will require advanced planning and approval of both faculties.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

H. CIVIL ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, SMART CITIES AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING OPTION

Admission Requirements

The *Civil Engineering and Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering (AISE), Smart Cities and Structural Engineering (Option H)* is a limited-enrollment program. Upon completion, students will receive two degrees: a BEng in Civil Engineering and a BEng in Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering (non-accredited). Admission to Option H is competitive; meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission. Students apply to Option H while in first-year through the Intent-to-Register process. To be eligible for Option H, all of the requirements of the first-year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering must be completed with a minimum year weighted average (YWA) of 75%.

Module/Program Information

Students who entered the Engineering Program in September 2021 will continue to follow their original AISE program progression.

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B. (Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled.)

Second Year Program

AISE 2205A/B (or SE 2205A/B if taken prior to 2024-25), AISE 2251A/B (or the former SE 2251A/B), CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2217A/B, CEE 2219A/B, CEE 2220A/B, CEE 2221A/B, CEE 2224, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Third Year Program

AISE 3309A/B (or SE 3309A/B if taken prior to 2024-25), AISE 3350A/B (or the former ECE 3350A/B), AISE 3351A/B (or the former ECE 3351A/B), CEE 3348A/B, CEE 4411A/B, CEE 4412A/B, Data Science 3000A/B, AISE 3010A/B, Earth Sciences 2281A/B, Writing 2130F/G, two 0.5 non-technical electives.

Note: CEE 3324A/B (Surveying). This course is available each summer (10 days) and must be completed before a student may graduate from a Civil Engineering program.

Fourth Year Program

CEE 3321A/B, CEE 3322A/B, CEE 3340A/B, CEE 3343A/B, CEE 3344A/B, CEE 3346A/B, CEE 3347A/B, CEE 3358A/B, CEE 3369A/B, ~~CEE 4413A/B~~, AISE 4010A/B, **AISE 4020A/B**, AISE 4430A/B (or the former SE 4430A/B).

Fifth Year Program

AISE 3020A/B, ~~AISE 4020A/B or CEE 4420A/B~~, AISE 4050 or CEE 4442, AISE 4450A/B (or the former ECE 4450A/B), **CEE 4413A/B**, CEE 4426A/B, CEE 4478A/B, CEE 4491A/B, CEE 4415A/B, ELI 4110F/G, one 0.5 technical elective, one 0.5 non-technical elective.

*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the department to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. More information about approved non-technical electives can be found on the Engineering website.

Technical electives: Structural Engineering Option

CEE 3355A/B, CEE 4414A/B, CEE 4418A/B, **CEE 4420A/B**, CEE 4428A/B, CEE 4429A/B, CEE 4438A/B, CEE 4440, CEE 4458A/B, CEE 4459A/B, CEE 4465A/B, CEE 4476A/B, CEE 4480A/B, CEE 4485A/B, Earth Sciences 3340A/B, Earth Sciences 4440A/B. Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

AISE Technical Electives:

AISE 4025A/B, AISE 4030A/B, CEE 4417A/B, Computer Science 3340A/B, Computer Science 4417A/B, ECE 4438A/B, ECE 4445A/B, SE 4455A/B, Statistical Sciences 4861A/B.

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

Related Information

The Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering program is offered and administered by the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering in the Faculty of Engineering.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

**I. CIVIL ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS
ENGINEERING, SMART CITIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING
OPTION**

Admission Requirements

The Civil Engineering and Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering (AISE), Smart Cities and Environmental Engineering (Option I) is a limited-enrollment program. Upon completion, students will receive two degrees: a BEng in Civil Engineering and a BEng in Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering (non-accredited). Admission to Option I is competitive; meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission. Students apply to Option I while in first-year through the Intent-to-Register process. To be eligible for Option I, all of the requirements of the first-year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering must be completed with a minimum year weighted average (YWA) of 75%.

Module/Program Information

Students who entered the Engineering Program in September 2021 will continue to follow their original AISE program progression.

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B. (Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled.)

Second Year Program

AISE 2205A/B (or SE 2205A/B if taken prior to 2024-25), AISE 2251A/B (or the former SE 2251A/B), CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2217A/B, CEE 2219A/B, CEE 2220A/B, CEE 2221A/B, CEE 2224, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Third Year Program

AISE 3309A/B (or SE 3309A/B if taken prior to 2024-25), AISE 3350A/B (or the former ECE 3350A/B), AISE 3351A/B (or the former ECE 3351A/B), CEE

3348A/B, CEE 4411A/B, CEE 4412A/B, Data Science 3000A/B, AISE 3010A/B, Writing 2130F/G, Earth Sciences 2281A/B, 1.0 non-technical electives.
Note: CEE 3324A/B (Surveying). This course is available each summer (10 days) and must be completed before a student may graduate from a Civil Engineering program.

Fourth Year Program

CEE 3321A/B, CEE 3322A/B, CEE 3355A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CEE 3369A/B, CEE 3386A/B, CEE 4476A/B, CBE 4409A/B, AISE 4010A/B, **AISE 4020A/B**, AISE 4430A/B (or the former SE 4430A/B), Earth Sciences 3340A/B, ~~one 0.5 non-technical elective~~.

Fifth Year Program

AISE 3020A/B, ~~AISE 4020A/B or CEE 4420A/B~~, AISE 4050 or CEE 4442, AISE 4450A/B (or the former ECE 4450A/B), CEE 4426A/B, CEE 4463A/B, CEE 4465A/B, CEE 4478A/B, CEE 4414A/B, CEE 4416A/B, ELI 4110F/G, **one 0.5 non-technical elective**.

*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the department to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. More information about approved non-technical electives can be found on the Engineering website.

Environmental Engineering Technical Electives:

CEE 4418A/B, **CEE 4420A/B**, CEE 4428A/B, CEE 4429A/B, CEE 4438A/B, CEE 4440, CEE 4458A/B, CEE 4479A/B, CEE 4480A/B, CEE 4485A/B, CBE 4405A/B, CBE 4463A/B.

AISE Technical Electives:

AISE 4025A/B, AISE 4030A/B, CEE 4414A/B, CEE 4417A/B, ECE 4445A/B, ECE 4438A/B, Computer Science 3340A/B, Computer Science 4417A/B, SE 4455A/B, Statistical Sciences 4861A/B.

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

Related Information

The Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering program is offered and administered by the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering in the Faculty of Engineering.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING 4470A/B SELECTED TOPICS IN AI SYSTEMS ENGINEERING I

(Short Title: Sel. Topics in AISE I)

Course Description

The course deals with topics of current interest in AI Systems Engineering. Topics and course outline will be available at the time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the third year of the AI Systems Engineering program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 lab hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING 4471A/B SELECTED TOPICS IN AI SYSTEMS ENGINEERING II

(Short Title: Sel. Topics in AISE II)

Course Description

The course deals with topics of current interest in AI Systems Engineering. Topics and course outline will be available at the time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the fourth year of the AI Systems Engineering program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 lab hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

JOHN M. THOMPSON CENTRE FOR ENGINEERING LEADERSHIP AND INNOVATION

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ENGINEERING LEADERSHIP AND INNOVATION 4100F/G ENGINEERING LEADERSHIP

Course Description

~~This course develops leadership success skills, providing insight into individual attributes, character and behaviour and how they impact leadership style and approaches. Other critical topics include: vision and leading change, leading through crises, coaching, managing performance, and developing organizational culture.~~ This course addresses topics unique to engineering leadership: technology impact, challenges of interdisciplinarity, factors and outcomes related to engineering design and the disruption of existing norms. Students engage in case studies; reflective, analytic, synthesis writing and presentations throughout the term; and a mini-inquiry project to explore a topic of choice.

Antirequisite(s): The former Engineering Science 4480A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Completion of year 2 Engineering or enrollment in year 2 Software Engineering.~~ Enrollment in year 3 or above in Engineering.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours per week.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

INTEGRATED ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Admission Requirements

Students entering the Integrated Engineering program must have completed the entire first year program in Engineering, with no outstanding credits to be taken, and have a Year Weighted Average (YWA) of at least 60%. First consideration will be given to applicants with a minimum grade of 60% in each of the following courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1402A/B, ~~and~~ Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y **and Engineering Science 1050**.

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled.)

Module/Program Information

Second Year Program

Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2276A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CEE 2220A/B, ECE 2277A/B, IE 2298, MME 2285A/B, MSE 2214A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, 0.5 non-technical elective*.

*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the Department Counsellor to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. An approved list can be found on the Engineering website. The progression sequence of non-technical and technical electives may be changed to fulfill the pre-requisite requirements of desired technical electives, upon approval by the Program Director.

Third Year Program

CBE 2291A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2221A/B, MME 3374A/B or **the former** ECE 2238A/B, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3100A/B** or ELI 3200A/B ~~or the former ES 3330A/B~~, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3301A/B or MME 3379A/B, MSE 3360A/B, 0.5 non-technical elective*, 0.5 technical elective***.

Fourth Year Program

ELI 4100A/B **F/G** ~~or the former ES 4480A/B~~, ELI 4300A/B or ELI 4200A/B ~~or the former ES 4481A/B~~, IE 4499 ~~or the former ES 4499~~, ELI 4110F/G ~~or the former ES 4498F/G~~, five 0.5 technical electives**.

****ELI 3100A/B may be taken in Year 3 or Year 4 to balance course load if it is needed.**

***The following are recommended technical electives from each department. Other courses may be taken if prerequisite requirements are satisfied. Students may elect to substitute up to two 0.5 courses from the Faculty of Science as technical electives. These technical electives must be approved by the Integrated Engineering Curriculum Committee.

Chemical and Biochemical Engineering:

CBE 2290A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4409A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering:

CEE 3348A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CEE 4405A/B, CEE 4418A/B, CEE 4458A/B, CEE 4465A/B, ~~CEE 4477A/B~~.

Electrical and Computer Engineering:

~~ECE 3349A/B~~, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, ~~ECE 4468A/B~~, SE 3314A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering:

MME 3381A/B, MME 4452A/B, MME 4473A/B, MME 4487A/B, MME 4492A/B, MME 3348A/B.

Additional Technical Electives: IE ~~4990A/B~~ **4490A/B**, IE 4491A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

B. INTEGRATED ENGINEERING/HBA

Admission Requirements

Normally, students apply to the HBA program during their second year in Engineering by the published deadline. Application for the combined program is made during the first year in the HBA program. Students applying to the Ivey Business School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) are also eligible to be considered for the combined program. Admission to the program is competitive and limited. Upon completion of the program students will receive two degrees: a BA in Honours Business Administration and a BESC degree.

To be eligible for the combined program, all students, including those admitted via the AEO route, must have completed all the requirements of the first year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering and the second year program in Option B of the Integrated Engineering program. Students must obtain a weighted average (YWA) of 78% in each year.

During the second year of the program students are required to complete Business Administration 2257 with a minimum grade of 70%. Integrated Engineering students may take Business Administration 2257 during Intersession either after their first or second year. Demonstrated participation in extra curricular and/or community activities, leadership and work experience are also admission criteria.

Module/Program Information

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled.)

Second Year Program

Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2276A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CEE 2220A/B, ECE 2277A/B, IE 2298, MSE 2214A/B, MME 2285A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257.

Third Year Program

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2291A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2202A/B, MME 3374A/B, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3100A/B** or ELI 4300A/B or ELI 3200A/B ~~or the former ES 3330A/B~~, ELI 4110F/G ~~or the former ES 4498F/G~~, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

****ELI 3100A/B may be taken in Year 4 or Year 5 to balance course load if it is needed.**

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Fifth Year Program

ELI 4100A/B ~~F/G~~ ~~or the former ES 4480A/B~~, IE 4499 ~~or the former ES 4499~~, three 0.5 technical electives (see list below).

3.0 Business Administration courses:

- **0.5 course:** International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.
- **0.5 course:** Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- **0.5 course:** Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.
- **1.5 elective courses** chosen from 4000 level Business courses.

Technical Electives:

Chemical and Biochemical Engineering:

CBE 2290A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4409A/B.

Civil and Environmental Engineering:

CEE 3348A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CEE 4405A/B, CEE 4418A/B, CEE 4458A/B, CEE 4465A/B, ~~CEE 4477A/B~~.

Electrical and Computer Engineering:

~~ECE 3349A/B~~, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, ~~ECE 4468A/B~~, SE 3314A/B.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering:

MME 3348A/B, MME 3379A/B, MME 3381A/B, MME 4452A/B, MME 4473A/B, MME 4487A/B, MME 4492A/B.

Additional Technical Electives: IE ~~4990A/B~~ **4490A/B**, IE 4491A/B.

Progression Standards

Students in this combined program must meet the following progression standards: Students enrolled in first year HBA (Year Three) must attain at least 78%.

In Years Four and Five, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000 level HBA courses and a 75% average in their Engineering courses.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or BESc program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either or both of the individual programs, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Related Information

Exchange Programs

Students enrolled in the combined program are not eligible for an exchange program with the Faculty of Engineering; however, they may be eligible for an exchange through the Richard Ivey School of Business in Year Five. This will require advanced planning and approval of both faculties.

Students enrolled in the combined program are not eligible for an exchange program with the Faculty of Engineering; however, they may be eligible for an exchange through the Richard Ivey School of Business in Year Five. This will require advanced planning and approval of both faculties.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

BRESCIA SCHOOL OF FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

FAMILY STUDIES And HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2235 INTRODUCTION TO COUNSELLING

Course Description

This course introduces students to the basics of counselling within the context of the study of Family Studies and Human Development. Students will learn about the history of the counselling professions, will gain an understanding of various approaches, skills, and work settings, and will consider the role of counselling among diverse populations, including adolescents, couples, and families. Topics include ethical and legal aspects, assessment, individual and group counselling, and research, use of technology, and multicultural issues having to do with counselling.

Prerequisite(s): Any Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2236A/B
INTRODUCTION TO COUNSELLING**

(Short Title: Intro to Counselling)

Course Description

This course introduces students to the fundamental principles and practices of counselling, focusing on history, theories, techniques, assessment, and ethical considerations. Understanding of the therapeutic process involves interactive discussions, role-playing, video demonstrations, case studies, and critical reflection to gain self-awareness and cultural competence, enhancing capacity to work with diverse populations.

Antirequisite(s): The former Family Studies and Human Development 2235.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2237A/B
INTRODUCTION TO GROUP COUNSELLING**

(Short Title: Intro to Group Counselling)

Course Description

This course introduces students to group counselling principles, theories, and models, focusing on group dynamics, stages, and leadership techniques. It includes experiential learning to build practical skills and confidence. Ethical guidelines, self-reflection, and feedback are emphasized for competent and compassionate group counselling.

Antirequisite(s): The former Family Studies and Human Development 2235.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FOODS AND NUTRITION 3032A/B
MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS ~~IN FOODS AND NUTRITION~~

Course Description

An introduction to measurement and analysis, covering topics such as validity, reliability, standard errors, confidence intervals, tests of means, correlation, and linear regression.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, Kinesiology 3032A/B, MOS 2242A/B, ~~Psychology 2820E~~, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, the former Social Work 2207A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2032A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B or Health Sciences 2800 or Health Sciences 2801A/B.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour~~ **3 contact hours**. Cross-listed with Health Sciences 3801A/B **and Kinesiology 3032A/B**.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FOODS AND NUTRITION 4471A/B
~~NUTRITION AND~~ METABOLIC PROCESSES **OF NUTRITION FOR**
WELLNESS

(Short Title: Metabolic Nutrition Processes)

Course Description

An integrative study of nutrient metabolism at an advanced level. This course provides an in-depth understanding of the regulation of nutrients at organ and cellular levels under various physiological conditions.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 4477A/B, Kinesiology 4477A/B, Kinesiology 4439A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2288A or Biochemistry 2280A, ~~Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. **Cross-listed with Kinesiology 4439A/B.**
Course Weight: 0.50

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

HEALTH SCIENCES 4997 EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours in the Fall term, and 75 practicum contact hours in the Winter term. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y, Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y, and Health Sciences 4997.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 2800
HEALTH SCIENCES RESEARCH**

Course Description

This course provides an introduction to research in the Health Sciences. Students will learn about the whole research process, from formulating research questions, study design, methodologies and methods, data collection, analysis, and knowledge translation. Attention will be provided to basic qualitative and quantitative methods, and their application to healthcare settings.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 2801A/B, Psychology 2802F/G, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, ~~the former Psychology 2830A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture~~ **3 contact** hours, ~~1 tutorial hour.~~
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3801A/B
MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS ~~IN HEALTH SCIENCES~~**

Course Description

An introduction to measurement and analysis in health sciences research, covering topics such as validity, reliability, standard errors, confidence intervals, tests of means, correlation, and linear regression.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Kinesiology 3032A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, the former Social Work 2207A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2800 or Health Sciences 2801A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B or Kinesiology 2032A/B.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour~~ **3 contact hours**. Cross-listed with Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B **and Kinesiology 3032A/B.**
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3400A/B
HEALTH POLICY**

Course Description

~~An examination of the process, outcome and implementation of health policy with a specific focus on Canadian health policy. Key issues to be addressed include the development of policy, the various actors involved in the health policy process; the different arenas where health policy is created, the various policy instruments and how these are implemented and evaluated.~~

An examination of who makes the 'big' decisions about health issues, as well as why and how those decisions are made. With a Canadian focus, key issues addressed include the different arenas wherein health policy is created; actors involved in the policy process; and choosing, implementing, and evaluating policy instruments.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 2400A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4210F/G
CREATIVE HEALING: ART, HEALTH, AND TRANSFORMATIVE HUMAN
EXPERIENCES**

Course Description

This course explores how art, health, and the politics of daily life intersect in qualitative research and other therapeutic contexts to produce transformative human experiences. It examines the leading theoretical and methodological approaches in arts-based health research, including medical humanities, (dis)ability studies, cultural studies, and Indigenous ways of knowing.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4092F/G, if taken in 2019-20 (section 003) or 2023-24 (section 001).

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B; **one of Health Sciences 2800 or Health Sciences 2801A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4990F
INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Course Description

Readings and discussion on, or field experience in, selected topics in Health Sciences agreed upon through consultation between the student and the supervising professor.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Specialization module in the School of Health Studies with a minimum average of 75%.

~~Extra Information: Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B (or the former Health Sciences 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B (or the former Health Sciences 4996F/G).~~

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4991G
INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Course Description

Readings and discussion on, or field experience in, selected topics in Health Sciences agreed upon through consultation between the student and the supervising professor.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Specialization module in the School of Health Studies with a minimum average of 75%.

~~Extra Information: Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B (or the former Health Sciences 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B (or the former Health Sciences 4996F/G).~~

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4995A/B/Y
EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among ~~Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G,~~ Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former **Health Sciences 4995F/G**), ~~and~~ Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former **Health Sciences 4996F/G**), **and Health Sciences 4997**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4996A/B/Y
EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among ~~Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G,~~ Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former **Health Sciences 4995F/G**), ~~and~~ Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former **Health Sciences 4996F/G**), **and Health Sciences 4997**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3060A/B
HEALTH CONDITIONS AND DISEASE**

Course Description

Diseases frequently encountered in rehabilitation practices will be presented in this introductory course. Definitions and concepts regarding people with disabilities will be applied within this course.

Prerequisite(s): One of the following courses: Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; Kinesiology 1060A/B; ~~or~~ Kinesiology 2222A/B; ~~or~~ the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B. Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3062A/B
FUNCTIONAL NEUROSCIENCE FOR SPECIAL POPULATIONS**

Course Description

Basic neuroanatomy and neurophysiology will be presented in this introductory course. Students will learn primary structural and functional elements of neurology that are most often encountered in rehabilitation.

Prerequisite(s): One of the following courses: Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; Kinesiology 1060A/B; ~~or~~ Kinesiology 2222A/B; ~~or~~ the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B. Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3360A/B
MUSCULOSKELETAL DISORDERS IN REHABILITATION**

Course Description

An introductory course in the area of musculoskeletal disorders as encountered in sport and in the workplace. Materials covered include the mechanisms of injury, tissue biomechanics, pathology, assessment, treatment and prevention of acute and chronic trauma. Current evidence-based practices in diagnostic testing and treatment options will be addressed.

Prerequisite(s): One of the following courses: Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; Kinesiology 1060A/B; ~~or Health Sciences 2330A/B~~ ~~or~~ Kinesiology 2222A/B; ~~or~~ the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221; **the former Health Sciences 2330A/B.** Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have a minimum grade of 70% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, Health Sciences 1111A/B, and Health Sciences 1300A/B, minimum grade of 60% in each of Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B, and a minimum cumulative average of 70%.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.5 courses (to be taken in second year): Health Sciences 2250A/B, Health Sciences 2400A/B, Health Sciences 2610F/G, Health Sciences 2700A/B, Health Sciences 2711A/B, Health Sciences 2800.

0.5 course (to be taken in third year): Health Sciences 3801A/B.

1.0 course: Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3061A/B (minimum grade of 70%).

4.0 courses from: Health Sciences 3050A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Health Sciences 4074A/B, Physiology 2130 **or Physiology and Pharmacology 2000**, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders at the 3000-level or above (not otherwise selected).

Notes:

- A maximum of 1.0 FCE may be used as a double credit towards a degree with combined modules (e.g. specialization and minor, double major, major and minor).
- A maximum of 12.0 credits (at the 1000-level or higher) from amongst Health Sciences, Rehabilitation Sciences, or Communication Sciences and Disorders courses, may be taken in any Specialization or Honours Specialization degree or module in the School of Health Studies.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Students must have a minimum cumulative average of 65%, with a minimum grade of 60% in each of: Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, Health Sciences 1111A/B, Health Sciences 1300A/B, and Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Registration in the School of Kinesiology. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including **Kinesiology 1050A/B**, Kinesiology 1060A/B **or Health Sciences 1300A/B**, Kinesiology 1070A/B ~~or the former 1088A/B~~, Kinesiology 1080A/B, and **1.0 of the following courses: Physiology 1021, or Physiology 2130, or Physiology and Pharmacology 2000**. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Health Sciences 2700A/B, Health Sciences 2711A/B, Kinesiology 3347A/B, Psychology 2410A/B. Note: Students enrolled in a double major in Health Studies and Rehabilitation Sciences must replace this requirement with 0.5 Rehabilitation Sciences course at the 3000-level or above (not previously selected).

0.5 course from: Health Sciences 2801A/B, Kinesiology 2032A/B.

1.0 course: Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3061A/B.

4.0 courses from: Health Sciences 3050A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Health Sciences 4074A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, Kinesiology 3336A/B, Kinesiology 3457A/B, Kinesiology 3474A/B, Kinesiology 3480A/B, Kinesiology 3550A/B, Kinesiology 4437A/B, Kinesiology 4457A/B, Kinesiology 4474A/B, Kinesiology 4560A/B, the former Kinesiology 4450A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders at the 3000-level or above (not otherwise selected).

Note: A maximum of 1.0 FCE may be used as a double credit towards a degree with combined modules (e.g. specialization and minor, double major, major and minor).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including: Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, Health Sciences 1111A/B, and Health Sciences 1300A/B, and Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

FOR STUDENTS IN THE SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Registration in the School of Kinesiology. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including **Kinesiology 1050A/B**, Kinesiology 1060A/B **or Health Sciences 1300A/B**, Kinesiology 1070A/B, ~~or the former Kinesiology 1088A/B, and~~ Kinesiology 1080A/B and **1.0 of the following courses:** Physiology 1021A, Physiology 2130, **or Physiology and Pharmacology 2000**. Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Health Sciences 2700A/B, Health Sciences 2711A/B, Kinesiology 3347A/B, Psychology 2410A/B. Note: Students enrolled in any other module within the School of Health Studies must replace this requirement with 0.5 Rehabilitation Sciences course at the 3000-level or above (not previously selected).

1.0 course: Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3061A/B.

2.5 courses from: Health Sciences 3050A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Health Sciences 4074A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, Kinesiology 3336A/B, Kinesiology 3457A/B, Kinesiology 3474A/B, Kinesiology 3480A/B, Kinesiology 3550A/B, Kinesiology 4437A/B, Kinesiology 4457A/B, Kinesiology 4474A/B, Kinesiology 4560A/B, the former Kinesiology 4450A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders courses at the 3000-level or above (not otherwise selected).

Note: A maximum of 1.0 FCE may be used as a double credit towards a degree with combined modules (e.g. specialization and minor, double major, major and minor).

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

KINESIOLOGY 4241A/B BIOMECHANICS OF INJURY

Course Description

This course provides an in-depth exploration of the mechanical principles underlying human injury, with a focus on the musculoskeletal system. Students will examine tissue tolerance, risk factors, and injury prevention strategies in sports, automotive, and occupational settings. Case studies and guest lectures from injury biomechanics experts will supplement content.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4473A/B (if taken in 2024-25).

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B, registered in 3rd or 4th year Kinesiology.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

KINESIOLOGY 4439A/B METABOLIC PROCESSES OF NUTRITION FOR WELLNESS

(Short Title: Metabolic Nutrition Processes)

Course Description

An integrative study of nutrient metabolism at an advanced level. This course provides an in-depth understanding of the regulation of nutrients at organ and cellular levels under various physiological conditions.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 4471A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4477A/B, Kinesiology 4477A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3339A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Foods and Nutrition 4471A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**KINESIOLOGY 4464A/B
DIS/ABILITY AND THE MOVING BODY: A SOCIAL-CULTURAL
UNDERSTANDING**

(Short Title: Dis/Ability & the Moving Body)

Course Description

This course challenges normative social and cultural understandings of the body, movement cultures and disability. The goal is to understand how these norms have shaped movement-related professional fields such as rehabilitation sciences, sport, physical activity, and the performing arts as well as their own perceptions around movement and disability.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4472A/B (if taken in 2021-22, 2023-24, 2024-25), Health Sciences 4090B (if taken in if taken in 2021-22, 2023-24, 2024-25).

Prerequisite(s): Registered in 3rd or 4th year Kinesiology.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**KINESIOLOGY 4997
PRACTICUM**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year of an Honours Specialization module offered by the School of Kinesiology. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours in the Fall term, and 75 practicum contact hours in the Winter term. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/Y, Kinesiology 4996A/B/Y, and Kinesiology 4997.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 1050A/B
SOCIAL FOUNDATIONS OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Description

An introduction to the historical, philosophical, social, and management foundations of exercise, physical activity, and sport. These perspectives are considered in the context of contemporary topics in the field.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 3032A/B
MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS ~~IN KINESIOLOGY~~

Course Description

An introduction to measurement and analysis in Kinesiology research, covering topics such as validity, reliability, standard errors, confidence intervals, tests of means, correlation, and linear regression.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, **Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B**, Geography 2210A/B, **Health Sciences 3801A/B**, MOS 2242A/B, ~~Psychology 2810~~, **Psychology 2811A/B**, ~~Psychology 2820E~~, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, ~~Social Work 2207A/B~~, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, ~~Health Sciences 3801A/B~~ **the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, the former Social Work 2207A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2032A/B.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour~~ **3 contact hours. Cross-listed with Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B and Health Sciences 3801A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4495
STRENGTH AND CONDITIONING PRACTICUM**

Course Description

This course is a practicum where students will train varsity athletes as a student training assistant. Supplementary training will include various aspects related to sport performance training with a focus on strength and conditioning.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3495A/B; current certification in ~~Emergency First Responder (EFR) training~~ **CPR/First Aid**.

Extra Information: 2 ~~lecture/seminar~~ **contact** hours per week plus a practicum. Restricted to students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Kinesiology and subject to Faculty procedural guidelines and approval. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), ~~and~~ Kinesiology 4996A/B (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G), **and Kinesiology 4997**.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4498A/B
SPORT MANAGEMENT PRACTICUM**

Course Description

Field experience in managerial activities in a sport/recreation organization selected by the student and approved by the instructor, who meet regularly to discuss the experiences and to examine current issues in sport management. A comprehensive report is required at the end of the term.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3398F/G, Kinesiology 3399F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours (Additional Field experience TBA). Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B **Y** (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), ~~and~~ Kinesiology 4996A/B **Y** (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G), **and Kinesiology 4997**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4585
ATHLETIC INJURIES PRACTICUM**

Course Description

This course provides students with the opportunity to put theory into practice within the sport system available at Western. Students will work closely with athletic teams in assigned areas and under course-instructor supervision.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3336A/B; current certification in Emergency First Responder (EFR) Training.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar hours. Restricted to students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Kinesiology and subject to Faculty procedural guidelines and approval. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/**Y** (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), ~~and~~ Kinesiology 4996A/B/**Y** (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G), **and Kinesiology 4997**.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4590
CLINICAL KINESIOLOGY PLACEMENT**

Course Description

This course offers students the opportunity to apply concepts and professional practice skills by gaining kinesiology experience working directly with clients/patients to optimize 'performance' (i.e. in sport) or 'health' (i.e. prevention and/or management of chronic disease and impairment).

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the B.A. Honours Specialization in Clinical Kinesiology.

Extra Information: One hour/week online with class/self-reflective journal/blog; two 2-hour class meetings in person every 4 weeks; Routine meetings and peer-facilitated discussions about professional experiences will encourage the development of reflective practitioners. Issues related to the intersection of theory and practice will be explored. Electronic video conferencing will be used for weekly discussions to reduce travel by students from dispersed. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/Y (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), ~~and~~ Kinesiology 4996A/B/Y (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G), **and Kinesiology 4997**.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4995A/B/Y
PRACTICUM**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year of an Honours Specialization module offered by the School of Kinesiology. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/Y (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), ~~and~~ Kinesiology 4996A/B/Y (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G), **and Kinesiology 4997.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4996A/B/Y
PRACTICUM**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year of an Honours Specialization module offered by the School of Kinesiology. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 practicum contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits from Kinesiology 4495, Kinesiology 4498A/B, Kinesiology 4585, Kinesiology 4590, Kinesiology 4995A/B/Y (or the former Kinesiology 4995F/G), ~~and~~ Kinesiology 4996A/B/Y (or the former Kinesiology 4996F/G), **and Kinesiology 4997.**

Course Weight: 0.50

ARTHUR LABATT FAMILY SCHOOL OF NURSING

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

NURSING 2290A/B EPISTEMIC JUSTICE IN HEALTHCARE

(Short Title: Epistemic Justice)

Course Description

This course explores epistemic justice in healthcare, equipping health professionals with critical knowledge and skills to recognize, challenge, and transform knowledge inequities. Students will learn to advocate for and dismantle discriminatory practices in knowledge production, promoting more just, inclusive, and equitable ways of knowing, doing, and thinking.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Nursing.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

NURSING 1080A/B HOLISTIC HEALTH ASSESSMENT I: COMMUNICATION FOR HEALTH ASSESSMENT

Course Description

Development of communication skills including therapeutic communication and health history acquisition is addressed in this course. Students engage in learning opportunities to enhance capabilities in therapeutic communication, interviewing, and relational practices with clients across the lifespan. Students document client care in accordance with legal standards of practice.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 1 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program.

Extra Information: 23 lecture hours and 2 simulation hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION STUDIES 3780A/B ADVANCED WEB DESIGN

Course Description

Students learn the theory and discipline of content strategy through advanced web design and development techniques, including coding responsive websites by hand and creating themes and more robust dynamic websites using Wordpress installs on virtual machines. Students are expected to have a good understanding of file structure, HTML5 and CSS.

Antirequisite(s): MediaCom 3663A/B if taken in 2021-22; MediaCom 3664A/B if taken in 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): MediaCom 2570A/B or Digital Communication 2203A/B.

Extra Information: Blended; 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION STUDIES 3781A/B ADVANCED GRAPHIC DESIGN

Course Description

This course focuses on the creative and production side of graphic design with real world applications. While the current focus of this course is on production, the assignments reinforce elements of visual literacy, while exploring image making, illustration, photography, and digital graphic design at an advanced level.

Antirequisite(s): MediaCom 3665A/B if taken in 2021-22; 2022-23; 2023-24; 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): MediaCom 2600A/B, Digital Communication 2204A/B, Studio Art 1601, or Studio Art 1605.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION STUDIES 3782A/B
ADVANCED VIDEO PRODUCTION**

Course Description

Advanced Video Production is a project-based course. Students will work individually or in small crews, using narrative, artistic and technical resources to produce a creative media project. The course provides students opportunities to explore personal areas of interest with respect to themes, point of view, style, and audience engagement strategies.

Antirequisite(s): MediaCom 3663A/B if taken in 2020-21; 2023-24; 2024-25; Film Studies 3372F/G.

Prerequisite(s): MediaCom 2601A/B or Film Studies 3368F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES, AND DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

CREATIVE ARTS AND PRODUCTION PROGRAM

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

CREATIVE ARTS 4400A/B/Y COLLABORATIVE CREATIVE PRACTICE

Course Description

This project-based capstone course takes place across two terms and involves all students proposing, developing, and participating in a cohort wide initiative (performance, installation, film, exhibition etc.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Must be taken in year 4 of the Creative Arts and Production program.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

CREATIVE ARTS 4100 COLLABORATIVE CREATIVE PRACTICE

Course Description

This project-based capstone course requires students to actively participate in the development and delivery of a collaborative creative project, which may be developed in consultation with a community partner. Through participation in an in-house creative agency, students experience how creative, logistical, and administrative elements combine in a creative enterprise.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Must be taken in year 4 of the Creative Arts and Production program.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

CREATIVE ARTS 4410A/B/~~Y~~
~~INDUSTRY PLACEMENT~~ INTERNSHIP

Course Description

~~This self-reflexive experiential learning course provides students with the opportunity to pursue an industry placement with an arts or media organization.~~
Students apply their academic learning to employment contexts and further develop their theoretical and practical skills by undertaking a structured and supervised learning experience with a creative arts organization or business. The internship is a four-month, for credit, paid or unpaid opportunity, for a minimum of 120 hours.

Antirequisite(s): FIMS 3990A/B/Y or FIMS 3999A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): FIMS 2999A/B/Y. Registration in the fourth year of a Major in Creative Arts and Production, with a cumulative average of at least 70%, no more than 1.0 failure, and no documented academic offences. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship placement from the Faculty of Information and Media Studies.

Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours~~ **Pass/Fail**. Must be taken in fourth year of the Creative Arts and Production program.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

CREATIVE ARTS 4411A/B/~~Y~~
PRODUCTION OR PERFORMANCE

Course Description

This self-reflexive experiential learning course provides students with the opportunity to propose and complete their own creative performance or production under the supervision of a faculty mentor.

Prerequisite(s): Creative Arts 3210A/B strongly recommended.

Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours~~. Must be taken in fourth year of the Creative Arts and Production program. ~~Creative Arts 3210A/B strongly recommended.~~
Students must submit a project proposal form by the posted deadline in May of the year prior to taking this course. Spaces in Creative Arts 4411A/B/~~Y~~ are limited and students will be admitted based on the adjudication of their proposal.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN CREATIVE ARTS AND PRODUCTION

Note: the Major in Creative Arts and Production is jointly offered by the Faculty of Arts and Humanities, the Faculty of Information and Media Studies and the Don Wright Faculty of Music.

Admission Requirements

Acceptance into a Bachelor of Arts program in either the Faculty of Arts and Humanities or the Faculty of Information and Media Studies or the Don Wright Faculty of Music. Completion of first-year requirements with a minimum mark of 60% in Creative Arts 1020A/B, and a minimum mark of 60% in at least a 0.5 course from MediaCom 1070A/B, Music 1629A/B, Music 1695A/B/Y, Music 1730A/B, Music 1925, Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605, Theatre Studies 1020A/B, Writing 1000F/G, or Computer Science 1033A/B. Students must also meet the admission requirements for their other module. Enrolment in the Major in Creative Arts and Production is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to enter the module will be offered enrolment.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course in second year: Creative Arts 2200A/B.

0.5 course in third year: Creative Arts 3200F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0 course** in fourth year: Creative Arts ~~4400A/B/Y~~ **4100**.

~~0.5 course in fourth year from: Creative Arts 4410A/B/Y, Creative Arts 4411A/B/Y.~~

2.0 courses from: Creative Arts 2010A/B, Creative Arts 2050F/G, Creative Arts 2070A/B, Creative Arts 2100A/B, Creative Arts 2210A/B, Creative Arts 3010A/B, Creative Arts 3050F/G, Creative Arts 3070A/B, Creative Arts 3210A/B, Creative Arts 3300A/B, Creative Arts 3099A/B, Creative Arts 4099A/B, Creative Arts 4200A/B, Creative Arts 4210A/B, **Creative Arts 4410A/B, Creative Arts 4411A/B**.

2.0 courses from: Classical Studies 3100E, Classical Studies 3130F/G, Dance 2270A/B, Dance 2274A/B, Dance 3371A/B, Dance 3372A/B, Digital Communication 2203A/B, Digital Communication 2204A/B, Digital Communication 2311F/G, Digital Humanities 2120F/G, English 2041F/G, English 2097A/B, English 2099F/G, Film Studies 3368F/G, FIMS 2999A/B/Y, GSWS 3305F/G, MediaCom 2153A/B, MediaCom 2156A/B, MediaCom 2550A/B, MediaCom 2570A/B, MediaCom 2600A/B, MediaCom 2601A/B, MediaCom 3132F/G, MediaCom 3351F/G, MediaCom 3776A/B, Music 2695A/B, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2734A/B, Music 2736A/B, Music 2801A/B, Music 2925, Music 2970, Music 3734A/B, Music 3735A/B, Music 3736A/B, Music 3737A/B, Music 3738A/B,

Music 3739A/B, Music 3854A/B, Music 3925, Music 3960A/B/Y, Music 3970, Studio Art 2500A/B, Studio Art 2508A/B, Studio Art 2510A/B, Studio Art 2560A/B, Studio Art 2652A/B/Y, Studio Art 2660A/B, Studio Art 2662A/B, Studio Art 2663, Studio Art 2676A/B, Studio Art 3660A/B, Studio Art 3662A/B, Studio Art 3663, Studio Art 3664A/B, Studio Art 3674A/B, Theatre Studies 2201F/G, Theatre Studies 2202F/G, Theatre Studies 3202F/G, Theatre Studies 3205F/G, Theatre Studies 3206F/G, Theatre Studies 3207F/G, Theatre Studies 3208F/G, Theatre Studies 3209F/G, Theatre Studies 3581F/G, Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2209F/G, Writing 2213F/G, Writing 2214F/G, Writing 2218F/G, Writing 2220F/G, ~~Writing 2226F/G~~, Writing 2530A/B, Writing 3224F/G, Writing 3225F/G, Writing 3228F/G, Writing 3401F/G, Writing 3402F/G, Writing 3640F/G, Writing 3824F/G (or the former Writing 2224F/G), **the former Writing 2226F/G**, or any Creative Arts course not taken above.

Note: This module cannot be taken on its own. It must be completed in conjunction with another Major, Specialization or Honours Specialization module in a Bachelor of Arts degree in the Faculty of Arts and Humanities, the Faculty of Information and Media Studies, or the Don Wright Faculty of Music.

FACULTY OF LAW

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5213A/D
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND THE LAW**

Course Description

This course offers an introduction to Aboriginal law, Indigenous legal orders, and the relationship between Indigenous peoples and the Crown.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5833A/C/D, if taken in 2022-2023, 2023-2024, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 3.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5607A/D
CONDOMINIUM LAW**

Course Description

This course examines legal issues faced by condominium corporations, including enforcement and governance.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5907A/D, if taken in 2021-2022, 2022-2023, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 2.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5618A/D
CAPSTONE IN INTERNATIONAL LAW**

Course Description

An advanced course designed to solidify and potentially finalize a student's law school education in the area of international law. Students will immerse themselves in the area and begin the transition from learning the law to practising it.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5886A/C/D, if taken in 2018-2019, 2020-2021, 2022-2023, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 4.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5654
INTRODUCTION TO CLINICAL LAW**

Course Description

An experiential learning course in which students manage client files with Community Legal Services.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5854, if taken in 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-2024, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 6 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 6.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5656A/D
COMPARATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL LAW**

Course Description

This course examines central issues in comparative constitutional law across a range of jurisdictions.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5856A/C/D, if taken in 2022-2023, 2023-2024, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 4.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5683A/D
CANNABIS LAW AND PRACTICE**

Course Description

This course explores the legal history, development, regulation, and current state of Canadian law regarding cannabis.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5930A/C/D, if taken in 2018-2019, 2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2022-2023, 2023-2024, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 2.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5688A/D
OUTER SPACE LAW**

Course Description

This course introduces students to the body of public international law and domestic law applicable to human space-related activities.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5880A/C/D, if taken in 2020-2021, 2021-2022, 2022-2023, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 2.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 5697
ADVANCED CLINICAL COURSE IN CRIMINAL LAW**

(Short Title: Advanced Clinical: Criminal)

Course Description

An advanced experiential learning course in which students manage criminal law client files with Community Legal Services.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5897, if taken in 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-2024, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 6 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 6.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

LAW 5699

ADVANCED CLINICAL COURSE IN FAMILY LAW

(Short Title: Advanced Clinical: Family)

Course Description

An advanced experiential learning course in which students manage criminal law client files with Community Legal Services.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5897, if taken in 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-2024, or 2024-2025.

Extra Information: 6 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 6.00

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC PERFORMANCE STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

MUSIC 3955Y JAZZ COMBO

Course Description

The rehearsal and performance of repertoire for a jazz combo.

Antirequisite(s): Music 3952Y, if taken in 2022-23, 2023-24, or 2024-25.

Extra Information: 1.5 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

MUSIC 3956Y SALSA BAND

Course Description

The rehearsal and performance of repertoire for a salsa band.

Antirequisite(s): Music 3952Y, if taken in 2022-23, 2023-24, or 2024-25.

Extra Information: 1.5 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

MUSIC 3957Y POP BAND

Course Description

The rehearsal and performance of repertoire for a pop band.

Antirequisite(s): Music 3952Y, if taken in 2022-23, 2023-24, or 2024-25.

Extra Information: 1.5 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS IN PERFORMANCE (ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENT)

Admission Requirements

For admission to this program, applicants must demonstrate at least a Level 10 Royal Conservatory of Music performance standard, or equivalent, in the orchestral instrument, as well as evidence of exceptional performing ability.

Six approved Grade 12U and/or M level courses including English (ENG4U) and recommendation of the Faculty on the basis of an audition and interview.

Students recommended for admission to the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs take a Common First Year as described below.

Students not recommended for admission to the Common First Year of the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs are automatically considered for admission to the first year of the BA (Music) program.

Proficiency equivalent to the Royal Conservatory of Music Level 6 Piano and Level 6 Music Theory are strongly recommended before entrance. Royal Conservatory of Music Certificates are not required. See Music 0914 under COURSES for information regarding the piano proficiency requirement.

Common First Year

Music 0914 (if required), Music 1639U, Music 1641U, Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G, Music 1750F/G, Music 1920.
Ensemble: One, or more, of: Music 1901, Music 1902, Music 1903, Music 1904, Music 1905, Music 1906, Music 1910, Music 1911, Music 1912, Music 1913.
0.5 course from: Music 1629A/B, Music 1730A/B, Music 1802A/B.
0.5 from any Faculty.
0.5 course from a Faculty other than Music.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR I MUSIC

Completion of Common First Year with a weighted average of at least 70%, no mark less than 60% in Music courses, a passing grade in non-Music courses, and the recommendation of the department on the basis of a special audition.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR II MUSIC

Completion of all courses specified for Years I and II of the program; a cumulative weighted average of at least 70% in Music courses; no mark less than 60% in senior Music courses, a passing grade in each non-Music course; a mark of at least 70% in Music 2920 and permission of the Department on the basis of a special audition.

Module/Program Information

Second Year

Music 2639U, Music 2641U, Music 2651A/B, Music 2671F/G, Music 2750F/G, Music 2921.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 2901, Music 2902, Music 2903, Music 2904, Music 2905, Music 2906, Music 2910, Music 2911, Music 2912, Music 2913.

2.0 courses or equivalent, at least 1.0 of which must be from a Faculty other than Music.

Third Year

Music 3921, Music 3930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

~~0.5 music history or theory course in 20th-century music, normally selected from Music 3649A/B, Music 3650A/B, Music 3705A/B, Music 3706A/B, Music 3752A/B, Music 3754A/B, Music 3760A/B, or other courses which in a given year deal substantially with art music since 1900, from an historical or theoretic-analytical perspective, with department permission.~~

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4921, Music 4930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

2.0 courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Notes: Music electives must include 1.0 course or equivalent from Music 2973A, Music 2974B, Music 3976A/B/Y and Music 4976A/B/Y, and must also include Music 2975Y and Music 3975Y, or suitable alternatives approved by the chair of the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Electives in third or fourth year must include 1.0 **3000 or 4000 level** Music course **or equivalent** from a department other than the Department of Music Performance Studies.

A maximum of 1.0 course from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2707A/B/Y, Music 2708A/B/Y, Music 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the program.

Progression

If a student fails to meet admission requirements, permission to proceed in an Honours Music program may be granted by the Dean on the recommendation of the Department concerned; special conditions on future registration may be imposed.

The basic progression and graduation requirement is completion of the previous year's approved program of study, with a weighted average of at least 70% and no grade less than 60% in Music courses, and a passing grade in each non-Music course.

The continued registration of a student ineligible to progress to the subsequent year of an Honours program will be restricted to courses required to complete the general Bachelor of Music or the three-year BA (Music) degree.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS IN PERFORMANCE (PIANO)

Admission Requirements

For admission to this program, applicants must demonstrate at least a Level 10 Royal Conservatory of Music performance standard, or equivalent, in piano, as well as evidence of exceptional performing ability.

Six approved Grade 12U and/or M level courses including English (ENG4U) and recommendation of the Faculty on the basis of an audition and interview.

Students recommended for admission to the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs take a Common First Year as described below.

Students not recommended for admission to the Common First Year of the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs are automatically considered for admission to the first year of the BA (Music) program.

Proficiency equivalent to the Royal Conservatory of Music Level 6 Piano and Level 6 Music Theory are is strongly recommended before entrance. Royal Conservatory of Music Certificates are not required. See Music 0914 under COURSES for information regarding the piano proficiency requirement.

Common First Year

Music 0914 (if required), Music 1639U, Music 1641U, Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G, Music 1750F/G, Music 1920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of: Music 1901, Music 1902, Music 1903, Music 1904, Music 1905, Music 1906, Music 1910, Music 1911, Music 1912, Music 1913.

0.5 course from: Music 1629A/B, Music 1730A/B, Music 1802A/B.

0.5 course from any Faculty.

0.5 course from a Faculty other than Music.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR I MUSIC

Completion of Common First Year with a weighted average of at least 70%, no mark less than 60% in Music courses, a passing grade in non-Music courses, and the recommendation of the department on the basis of a special audition.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR II MUSIC

Completion of all courses specified for Years I and II of the program; a cumulative weighted average of at least 70% in Music courses; no mark less than 60% in senior Music courses, a passing grade in each non-Music course; a mark of at least 70% in Music 2920 and permission of the Department on the basis of a special audition.

Module/Program Information

Second Year

Music 2639U, Music 2641U, Music 2651A/B, Music 2671F/G, Music 2750F/G, Music 2921.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 2901, Music 2902, Music 2903, Music 2904, Music 2905, Music 2906, Music 2910, Music 2911, Music 2912, Music 2913.

2.0 courses or equivalent, at least 1.0 of which must be from a Faculty other than Music.

Third Year

Music 3921, Music 3930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

~~0.5 music history or theory course in 20th-century music, normally selected from Music 3649A/B, Music 3650A/B, Music 3705A/B, Music 3706A/B, Music 3752A/B, Music 3754A/B, Music 3760A/B, or other courses which in a given year deal substantially with art music since 1900, from an historical or theoretic-analytical perspective, with department permission.~~

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4921, Music 4930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

2.0 courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Notes: Music Electives must include Music 3958, Music 4959Y and Music 4976A/B/Y. Ensemble must include at least one of: Music 1906, Music 2906, Music 3906 or Music 4906.

Electives in third or fourth year must include 1.0 **3000 or 4000 level** Music course **or equivalent** from a department other than the Department of Music Performance Studies.

A maximum of 1.0 course from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2707A/B/Y, Music 2708A/B/Y, Music 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the program.

Progression

If a student fails to meet admission requirements, permission to proceed in an Honours Music program may be granted by the Dean on the recommendation of the Department concerned; special conditions on future registration may be imposed.

The basic progression and graduation requirement is completion of the previous year's approved program of study, with a weighted average of at least 70% and no grade less than 60% in Music courses, and a passing grade in each non-Music course.

The continued registration of a student ineligible to progress to the subsequent year of an Honours program will be restricted to courses required to complete the general Bachelor of Music or the three-year BA (Music) degree.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS IN PERFORMANCE (VOICE)

Admission Requirements

For admission to this program, applicants must demonstrate at least a Level 10 Royal Conservatory of Music performance standard, or equivalent, in voice, as well as evidence of exceptional performing ability.

Six approved Grade 12U and/or M level courses including English (ENG4U) and recommendation of the Faculty on the basis of an audition and interview.

Students recommended for admission to the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs take a Common First Year as described below.

Students not recommended for admission to the Common First Year of the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs are automatically considered for admission to the first year of the BA (Music) program.

Proficiency equivalent to the Royal Conservatory of Music Level 6 Piano and Level 6 Music Theory are strongly recommended before entrance. Royal Conservatory of Music Certificates are not required. See Music 0914 under COURSES for information regarding the piano proficiency requirement.

Common First Year

Music 0914 (if required), Music 1639U, Music 1641U, Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G, Music 1750F/G, Music 1920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of: Music 1901, Music 1902, Music 1903, Music 1904, Music 1905, Music 1906, Music 1910, Music 1911, Music 1912, Music 1913.

0.5 course from: Music 1629A/B, Music 1730A/B, Music 1802A/B.

0.5 course from any Faculty.

0.5 course from a Faculty other than Music.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR I MUSIC

Completion of Common First Year with a weighted average of at least 70%, no mark less than 60% in Music courses, a passing grade in non-Music courses, and the recommendation of the department on the basis of a special audition.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS AFTER YEAR II MUSIC

Completion of all courses specified for Years I and II of the program; a cumulative weighted average of at least 70% in Music courses; no mark less than 60% in senior Music courses, a passing grade in each non-Music course; a mark of at least 70% in Music 2920 and permission of the Department on the basis of a special audition.

Module/Program Information

Second Year

Music 2639U, Music 2641U, Music 2651A/B, Music 2671F/G, Music 2750F/G, Music 2921.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 2901, Music 2902, Music 2903, Music 2904, Music 2905, Music 2906, Music 2910, Music 2911, Music 2912, Music 2913.

2.0 courses, at least 1.0 of which must be from a Faculty other than Music.

Third Year

Music 3921, Music 3930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

~~0.5 music history or theory course in 20th-century music, normally selected from Music 3649A/B, Music 3650A/B, Music 3705A/B, Music 3706A/B, Music 3752A/B, Music 3754A/B, Music 3760A/B, or other courses which in a given year deal substantially with art music since 1900, from an historical or theoretic-analytical perspective, with department permission.~~

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4921, Music 4930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies, Music 4945.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Notes: Electives must include Music 2942A/B/Y and Music 3942A/B/Y. Electives

must also include Music 2970 or a suitable alternative approved by the Chair of Music Performance Studies.

Electives in third or fourth year must include 1.0 **3000 or 4000 level** Music course **or equivalent** from a department other than the Department of Music Performance Studies.

A maximum of 1.0 course from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2707A/B/Y, Music 2708A/B/Y, Music 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the program.

Progression

If a student fails to meet admission requirements, permission to proceed in an Honours Music program may be granted by the Dean on the recommendation of the Department concerned; special conditions on future registration may be imposed.

The basic progression and graduation requirement is completion of the previous year's approved program of study, with a weighted average of at least 70% and no grade less than 60% in Music courses, and a passing grade in each non-Music course.

The continued registration of a student ineligible to progress to the subsequent year of an Honours program will be restricted to courses required to complete the general Bachelor of Music or the three-year BA (Music) degree.

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC RESEARCH AND COMPOSITION

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MUSIC 2671F/G MUSIC ACROSS CULTURES

Course Description

Study of musical practices from around the world in their social, historical, theoretical, and aesthetic dimensions.

Prerequisite(s): (Music 1710F/G **or Music 1730A/B**) and ~~Music 2651A/B~~ **Music 1651A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN POPULAR MUSIC STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Recommendation of the Faculty on the basis of an interview. Completion of first-year requirements, including a mark of at least 60% in each of the following courses: Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G **or (Music 1639U and Music 1641U)**, Music 1730A/B, and 1.0 course from: English 1020-1999, Film Studies 1020E, Film Studies 1022, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, ~~the former Comparative Literature and Culture 1020~~.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y.

0.5 course: Music 2736A/B.

0.5 course from: Music 3730A/B, Music 3737A/B, ~~the former Music 3731A/B~~.

3.5 courses from: Music 2171A/B/Y, **Music 2671F/G**, Music 2695A/B, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2734A/B, Music 3713A/B/Y, Music 3730A/B, Music 3732F/G, Music 3733A/B, Music 3734A/B, Music 3735A/B, Music 3736A/B, Music 3737A/B, Music 3738A/B, Music 3739A/B, **Music 3955Y, Music 3956Y, Music 3957Y**, Music 4735A/B, Music 4740A/B/Y, ~~the former Music 3731A/B~~.

1.0 courses from: English 2017, any 2000 level or higher Film Studies course, Sociology 2106A/B.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 course from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y, Music 2707A/B/Y, Music 2708A/B/Y, Music 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the module.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

BIOLOGY 3450F/G ECOSYSTEM MANAGEMENT

Course Description

The theory and practice of managing ecosystems. Topics include ecosystem functioning and relationships at various spatial scales, sustainable management, restoring degraded ecosystems, species-at-risk, invasive species management, and indigenous management. The value of ecosystem services, financial and practical considerations will be considered.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 3222F/G if taken in 2022-23, 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2483A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 1026A/B COMPUTER SCIENCE FUNDAMENTALS I

Course Description

The nature of Computer Science as a discipline; the design and analysis of algorithms and their implementation as modular, reliable, well-documented programs written in a modern programming language. Intended for students with little or no background in programming.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, **21** laboratory/tutorial hours. **s**.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 2120A/B MODERN SURVIVAL SKILLS I: CODING ESSENTIALS

Course Description

Essential information processing and coding skills for students. Includes core concepts of algorithms and data structures; creating programs and scripts to address problems that arise in applied research; examples of data sets and analyses drawn from a variety of disciplines. No previous programming background assumed.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1025A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, **21** laboratory/tutorial hours. **s**. **Cross-listed with Digital Humanities 2220A/B.**
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 3331A/B

~~FOUNDATIONS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE~~ **THEORY OF COMPUTING**

Course Description

Languages as sets of strings over an alphabet; operations on languages; finite automata, regular expressions; language hierarchy; Turing machines; models of computation.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 2214A/B or Mathematics 2155F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 3346A/B
INTRODUCTION TO ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Course Description

Introduction to Artificial Intelligence; logic programming; heuristic search; knowledge representation; expert systems.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 3121A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Either (Computer Science 2210A/B and Computer Science 2211A/B) or (Software Engineering 2203A/B, Software Engineering 2205A/B and Software Engineering 2250A/B); Computer Science 2209A/B, or registration in a BESC program in Computer Engineering, Mechatronic Systems Engineering, or Software Engineering.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 4473A/B
REQUIREMENTS ANALYSIS ENGINEERING

Course Description

~~The development of requirements for software-intensive systems through successful requirements analysis techniques and requirements engineering; an in-depth study of methods, tools, notations, and validation techniques for the analysis and specification of software requirements.~~ **Introduction to system requirements, requirements properties, functionality and quality, requirements engineering processes, including elicitation, analysis, modelling, verification, validation, prioritisation, specification (SRS), change, management, notations, documentation, tools, business context and requirements, and advanced topics.**

Antirequisite(s): Software Engineering 3352A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 3307A/B/Y.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 2814F/G NUMERICAL ANALYSIS

Course Description

Introduction to numerical analysis; polynomial interpolation, numerical integration, matrix computations, linear systems, nonlinear equations and optimization, the initial value problem. Assignments using a computer and ~~the software package, Matlab,~~ **mathematical software** are an important component of this course.

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 1700A/B or a minimum mark of 55% in Mathematics 1600A/B. **Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Calculus 2302A/B, Calculus 2402A/B or Calculus 2502A/B **or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2276A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 3813A/B NONLINEAR ORDINARY DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS AND CHAOS

Course Description

Existence and uniqueness of solutions, phase space, singular points, stability, periodic attractors, Poincaré-Bendixson theorem, examples from physics, biology and engineering, frequency (phase) locking, parametric resonance, Floquet theory, stability of periodic solutions, strange attractors and chaos, Lyapunov exponents, chaos in nature, fractals.

Prerequisite(s): **Calculus 2503A/B; one of** Applied Mathematics 2402A/B **or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B;** ~~Calculus 2303A/B or Calculus 2502A/B; plus one of Mathematics 1600A/B, Mathematics 1700A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**APPLIED MATHEMATICS 3815A/B
PARTIAL DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS I**

Course Description

Boundary value problems for Laplace, heat, and wave equations; derivation of equations; separation of variables; Fourier series; Sturm-Liouville Theory; eigenfunction expansions; cylindrical and spherical problems; Legendre and Bessel functions; spherical harmonics; Fourier and Laplace transforms.

Prerequisite(s): ~~(i) One of Mathematics 1600A/B, Mathematics 1700A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B; Applied Mathematics 2402A/B; Calculus 2303A/B or Calculus 2503A/B; or (ii) Calculus 2402A/B and Statistical Sciences 2503A/B~~
Calculus 2402A/B or Calculus 2503A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2276A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B; Applied Mathematics 2402A/B or Statistical Sciences 2503A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B. In each course a minimum mark of 60% is required.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MATHEMATICS 2250A/B
HISTORY OF MATHEMATICS**

Course Description

~~This course will provide a historical~~ **An** overview of the emergence of Mathematics and its impacts. Topics include: the origins of counting, Mathematics in the Ancient World (numbers, geometry, axioms); the emergence of algebra, analytic geometry and calculus ~~(15th – 17th century)~~; explosive modern growth ~~(18th – 21st century)~~; **contributions by women.**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Mathematics 1600A/B or Mathematics 1700A/B~~ **Ontario Secondary School MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B; any 0.5 course in Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, or Calculus at the 1000-level.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MATHEMATICS 4120A/B
FIELD THEORY**

Course Description

Automorphisms of fields, separable and normal extensions, splitting fields, fundamental theorem of Galois theory, primitive elements, Lagrange's theorem. Finite fields and their Galois groups, cyclotomic extensions and polynomials, applications of Galois theory to geometric constructions and solution of algebraic equations.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Mathematics 3020A/B and~~ Mathematics 3120A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

INTEGRATED SCIENCE PROGRAM

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

INTEGRATED SCIENCE 1000Z HOW SCIENCE WORKS

Course Description

What does science look like today? In this interactive, discussion-focused class, students will explore what scientists do today and how scientific theories have evolved over time, examine the relationship between science and society, and develop the scientific-literacy and communication skills needed to make an impact on science in the future.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 1 or Year 2 in the Faculty of Science.

Extra Information: 1.5 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

INTEGRATED SCIENCE 3001F/G MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS

Course Description

An examination of properties and applications of materials that are important to modern society. This includes both natural and synthetic materials such as alloys, polymer/nanoparticle composites and optical and electronic materials. Team-based projects will investigate a problem related to the development, manufacture, or analysis of a new material or biomaterial.

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 3364A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, one of Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, one of Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, one of Physics 1201A/B or Physics 1501A/B (or the former Physics 1301A/B), and one of Physics 1202A/B or Physics 1502A/B (or the former Physics 1302A/B). Integrated Science 1001X can be used in place of Chemistry 1302A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, and Physics 1202A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**INTEGRATED SCIENCE 1002Y
WHAT SCIENTISTS DO**

Course Description

What are scientists, and who are they? Meet real scientists, explore careers in science and beyond, and connect with a student mentor in science. Through visiting speakers, discussions, tours, and self-reflection, students will garner an appreciation for what scientists actually do to help solve today's interdisciplinary problems.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 1 of the Western Integrated Science program.

Extra Information: Non-credit. Pass/Fail. 1.5 lecture hours, approximately every two weeks.

Course Weight: 0

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**INTEGRATED SCIENCE 3000Y
DISCOVERING RESEARCH**

Course Description

Immerse yourself in a research environment and see what modern science is all about. Meet with researchers and discover the research being conducted at Western. Research activities may take place in a laboratory, in the field, or remotely depending on the nature of the project.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 3 of the Western Integrated Science program.

Extra Information: Non-credit. Pass/Fail.

Course Weight: 0

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

ANTHROPOLOGY 3237A/B FIELD TECHNIQUES IN LINGUISTICS

Course Description

Students elicit and record linguistic data from a native speaker of a designated language and then study its phonological and lexical-grammatical systems. Selected aspects of the language are analyzed in terms of current problems in linguistic theory.

Prerequisite(s): Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

ANTHROPOLOGY 3310A/B ZOOARCHAEOLOGY

Course Description

An introduction to the range of information about past human groups gleaned from the animal remains. Lectures will cover various topics in zooarchaeological theory and practice. Labs will teach the basics of skeletal identification for fish, birds and mammals, and will provide experience in the identification of fragmentary archaeological remains.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2229F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/lab hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 3338F/G
HUMAN SKELETAL BIOLOGY**

Course Description

An exploration of the role that skeletal material plays in providing anthropological information. Emphasis will be placed on the analytical techniques used in osteology and odontology for: measuring biological adaptability in archaeological populations; creating individual biographies; the reconstruction of cultural activities.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2226A/B.

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 2 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 2273A/B
LIVELIHOODS AND WORKERS' LIVES**

Course Description

This course explores the world of work across the globe and through time, examining continuities and divergences among forms of work, and emphasizing the ties that connect us through the labour that we do.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4415A/B
FIELD TECHNIQUES IN LINGUISTICS**

(Short Title: Field Techniques in Ling)

Course Description

Students elicit and record linguistic data from a native speaker of a designated language and then study its phonological and lexical-grammatical systems. Selected aspects of the language are analyzed in terms of current problems in linguistic theory.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 3237A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Linguistics 2247A/B and Linguistics 2248A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4420A/B
ZOOARCHAEOLOGY**

Course Description

An introduction to the range of information about past human groups gleaned from the animal remains. Lectures will cover various topics in zooarchaeological theory and practice. Labs will teach the basics of skeletal identification for fish, birds and mammals, and will provide experience in the identification of fragmentary archaeological remains.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 3310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2229F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/lab hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4428F/G
HUMAN SKELETAL BIOLOGY**

Course Description

An exploration of the role that skeletal material plays in providing anthropological information. Emphasis will be placed on the analytical techniques used in osteology and odontology for: measuring biological adaptability in archaeological populations; creating individual biographies; the reconstruction of cultural activities.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 3338F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2226A/B.

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 2 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4405F/G
INDIGENOUS RESEARCH AND METHODOLOGIES**

(Short Title: Indigenous Research & Methods)

Course Description

This advanced course examines the critical issues and tensions of doing research with and for Indigenous peoples. Themes will include Indigenous methodologies (including but not limited to oral histories), and decolonizing research.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 4903F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 3140F/G or Indigenous Studies 3142F/G or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 4903F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 2250A/B
VERBAL ART, PERFORMANCE AND SPEECH PLAY**

Course Description

~~This course examines the artful and playful use of spoken language in relation to social organization and cultural practices. Topics include: structures and patterns in speech play, participation of the audience in the performance, evaluation of competence, issues of authenticity and identity, and the tension between tradition and innovation.~~ This course examines song lyrics, comedy performances, spoken word poetry and other forms of verbal art and speech play. Students analyze displays of linguistic creativity and skill in recorded and live performances, considering social and cultural contexts. Black artists, performers and genres particular to the African diaspora are emphasized.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2250F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 2290A/B
CULTURES OF HEALTH, ILLNESS, DISABILITY AND HEALING**

Course Description

An exploration of the social and cultural basis of health, disability, disease, and healing. We will examine patterns of illness and epidemics, social and cultural aspects of risk, the use of ritual in healing, and the politics of health, among other issues, from an ethnographic and historical perspective.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2290F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year and at least 0.5 credits in Social Science or Humanities.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4408F/G
PALEOPATHOLOGY AND PALEODIET**

Course Description

This course will explore disease and diet in past human populations. A range of topics within paleopathology, the study of ancient disease, and paleodiet, the study of ancient diet, will be investigated to learn what can and cannot be discerned about human health in the past.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in Anthropology, and permission of the instructor. ~~Completion of Anthropology 3338F/G is recommended.~~

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

ECONOMICS 2050A/B INTERMEDIATE MICROECONOMICS I

Course Description

This is a course combining theories from Principles of Microeconomics and Intermediate Microeconomics. Specific topics include theories of consumer and firm behaviour in different markets, social welfare, and the effects of government interventions in a perfectly competitive market.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2260A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MCV4U or equivalent, or Mathematics 0110A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 1021A/B PRINCIPLES OF MICROECONOMICS

Course Description

The problem of scarcity and its implications, choice; opportunity cost, specialization and exchange; supply and demand; economic choices of households and firms; competition and monopoly; resource markets; public policy; income distribution.

Antirequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B and T** the former Economics 1020.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour (Main), 3 lecture hours (Huron, King's)
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 1022A/B
PRINCIPLES OF MACROECONOMICS**

Course Description

National income; aggregate supply and aggregate demand; inflation, unemployment and interest rates; money and monetary institutions; economic growth; balance of payments; and exchange rates.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B **or Economics 2050A/B** must be taken prior to or at the same time as **Economics 1022A/B**. Students are strongly advised to take Economics 1021A/B **or Economics 2050A/B** before taking Economics 1022A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour (Main), 3 lecture hours (Huron, King's)
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2001A/B
ECONOMICS FOR ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE STUDENTS**

Course Description

Introduces students in engineering and science programs to Economics. The course makes use of calculus to examine topics including the problem of scarcity and its implications, opportunity cost, supply and demand; competition and monopoly; resource markets; income distribution; inflation, money and monetary institutions; balance of payments; and exchange rates.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B **or Economics 2050A/B**, Economics 1022A/B, the former Economics 1020.

Prerequisite(s): Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B or **the former** Applied Mathematics 1413. Restricted to students registered in the Faculty of Engineering and Science only.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2122A/B
ECONOMETRICS I**

Course Description

An introduction to econometric description and inference which covers: descriptive statistics for cross-section and time-series samples, probability; probability distributions and random variables; estimators and sampling distributions; confidence intervals and tests of hypotheses; simple linear regression.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **the former** Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B. Note: Students wishing to enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron, King's campus: All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **the former** Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, or Mathematics 1225A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Note: This course cannot be taken concurrently with or prior to taking Data Science 1000A/B as they will become antirequisites to one another in these sequences.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2123A/B
ECONOMETRICS II**

Course Description

An introductory course in regression analysis which covers: multivariate probability distributions; the classical linear regression model; heteroskedasticity; autocorrelation; introduction to time series; dynamic linear models; diagnostic testing; instrumental variables; nonlinearities and limited dependent variables.

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Economics 2223A/B and Statistical Sciences 3859A/B. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron and King's: Economics 2223A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2122A/B **with a minimum grade of 50%** or Statistical Sciences 2035 with a ~~mark~~ **minimum grade** of 70%; and 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2124A/B
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT I**

Course Description

A review of the economic problems of the third world and the nature of the process of economic development. Topics may include: structure of developing countries' economies; theories of economic growth and development; development and human welfare; planning and markets; human resources in development.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3324F/G, Economics 3343F/G.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2125A/B
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT II**

Course Description

Topics will include savings and the financing of capital formation in the development process; the role of international trade and capital flows; natural resources and agriculture in economic development.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3343F/G.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Note: Although Economics 2124A/B is not a formal prerequisite, certain additional readings may be assigned to students who have not taken that course.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2126F/G
MICRO DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS**

Course Description

This course will discuss topics in the field of micro development economics by introducing students to recent academic research on a subset of relevant topics. It will focus on empirical research and discuss the economic theory and econometric tools needed to understand this work.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3324F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2123A/B, **or Economics 2050A/B or Economics 2150A/B, and Economics 2152A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2128A/B
ECONOMICS OF CHINA**

Course Description

This course examines economic development of the People's Republic of China since 1949. It analyses China's economic successes and failures during the Maoist era and the reform period. Topics include state versus private ownership, foreign trade and investment in China, rural and urban reforms, inequality and poverty, and human development.

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Economics 3311F/G. **Antirequisite(s) at King's Campus:** Economics 3311F/G and Economics 2174F/G, if taken in 2021-22 or 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, **or 2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2129A/B
MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS**

Course Description

Teaches students the economic principles that underlie and inform business decisions. Topics include input procurement, product pricing strategies, managing risk, and responding to changes in legal and regulatory environments. The over-riding goal of the course is to make students better decision-makers in a business or institutional context.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2141A/B
PRINCIPLES OF MATHEMATICAL ECONOMICS I**

Course Description

An introduction to mathematical economics, showing the application of linear algebra, differential calculus and constrained optimization techniques to the modelling of decision making by economic agents. Examples include analysis of the consumer resource allocation problem and of the selection of preferred production plans by various types of firms.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B; plus 0.5 course from Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2150A/B
INTERMEDIATE MICROECONOMIC THEORY I**

Course Description

Theories of the behavior of consumers and firms and the theory of competitive markets.

Antirequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B and** Economics 2260A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B, and one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2151A/B
INTERMEDIATE MICROECONOMIC THEORY II**

Course Description

Theories of imperfectly competitive markets and the markets for factors of production; game theory, general equilibrium and welfare economics.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2261A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2152A/B
INTERMEDIATE MACROECONOMIC THEORY AND POLICY I**

Course Description

National income accounts, price indexes, theories of aggregate demand and aggregate supply; rational expectations; the determination of real income, employment, wages, the rate of interest and the price level.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2220A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2154A/B
MONEY**

Course Description

This half course in intermediate monetary theory covers such topics as: the flow of funds, a detailed analysis of the demand for money, the behavior of financial institutions and issues in monetary policy.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Economics 3371A/B, Economics 3331A/B.

Antirequisite(s) at Huron and King's campus: Economics 3371A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2155A/B
LABOUR ECONOMICS**

Course Description

Labour economics encompasses the questions of the supply of and demand for labour in the aggregate and of various skills in particular. Alternative approaches to these questions will be discussed as well as their effects on the distribution of earnings and the level of unemployment.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3344A/B and Economics 3345A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2156A/B
ECONOMICS OF TRADE UNIONS AND LABOUR**

Course Description

The economic and legal aspects of labour relations will be approached under some or all of the following headings: the history and origin of the trade union movement, the economics of trade unions, labour law, wage/price controls and the relationship of unions, firms and governments.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2157F/G
URBAN ECONOMICS**

Course Description

A policy oriented analysis of the economic issues facing cities. Topics include urbanization, location of residences and employment, housing, transportation, pollution, urban poverty, crime and fiscal matters.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2159A/B
PUBLIC FINANCE – EXPENDITURE**

Course Description

A survey of the role of government in a market economy, effects of public expenditures, and collective decision-making in a Canadian setting.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3328A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2160A/B
PUBLIC FINANCE – REVENUE**

Course Description

A survey of the theory of taxation, economic effects of various federal, provincial, and municipal taxes, and issues in tax reform in a Canadian context.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3329A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2162A/B
COMPARATIVE INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS**

Course Description

Business practices around the world as well as the market structures found in countries in the major trading blocs (Europe, North America, Japan, Asia, Latin America) are examined. Country risk, financial aspects, the history of global economic institutions since World War II and their relevance for international commerce are studied.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 2152A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2163A/B
INTERNATIONAL TRADE**

Course Description

An analysis of commodity trade and foreign investment among nations. The welfare effects associated with international trade and the effects of government interference with free trade receive special attention.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2167A/B, Economics 3352A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Antirequisite(s): Economics 2167A/B, Economics 3352A/B.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2166A/B
ECONOMICS OF AIR TRANSPORTATION**

Course Description

Microeconomic theory and empirical techniques are applied to the study of national and international air transport. Topics may include demand analysis, costs of airport/airline operations, changes in technology organization of the airline industry, regulation and public policy, and pricing.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** 0.5 course from: MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, or Mathematics 1229A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2167A/B
INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS**

Course Description

This course is an introduction to international economics. Topics will include the standard theories of international trade, trade policies, and international labour mobility, foreign direct investment, fixed and flexible exchange rates, international capital mobility and macroeconomic adjustment policies.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3353A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2169F/G
ECONOMICS OF HEALTH CARE**

Course Description

Examination of health as an economic good and the economics of health services. Topics include international comparison of health services systems, private versus public financing, consequences of information asymmetry between buyers and sellers of medical services, and valuation of life and health in cost-benefit analysis.

~~**Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Health Sciences 3090B if taken in 2016.**~~

Antirequisite(s) at King's campus: Economics 2192A/B if taken at King's University College in 2022-2023.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2172A/B
NATURAL RESOURCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS**

Course Description

Economic issues pertaining to the exploitation and conservation of renewable and nonrenewable natural resources such as fisheries, forests and energy. The course also explores the tension between economic growth and environmental quality and evaluates alternative approaches to environmental problems.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2170A/B, Economics 3374A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2176A/B
ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF LAW: PROPERTY RIGHTS AND CONTRACTS**

Course Description

Economic analysis of basic common law and legal institutions. The course will begin with an in-depth treatment of the development and enforcement of property rights. The tools of economic analysis will be used to discuss property, contract, and torts law. No prior knowledge of law is expected of the students.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3366A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2181A/B
FOUNDATIONS OF FINANCIAL ECONOMICS**

Course Description

An introduction to portfolio selection by individuals and firms. Topics include mean-variance portfolio theory, standard equilibrium pricing models, debt and equity instruments, and options and other derivatives. Although theory is integral to the subject matter, applications will be emphasized.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B, ~~Economics 2186A/B (if taken 2013-2014, 2014-2015)~~, Economics 2300A/B, Economics 3332A/B, Economics 3346A/B, and MOS 3316A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2182A/B
ECONOMICS OF SPORTS**

Course Description

The goal of this course is to apply basic economic tools to specific questions and problems in the sports industries. These tools include supply and demand analysis, basic game theory, wage determination in competitive and monopsonistic models, theories of the firm, models of imperfect competition, and probability.

Antirequisite(s) at King's campus: Economics 2187F/G if taken at King's University College in 2023-2024.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2186A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS**

Course Description

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2187F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS I**

Course Description

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 2152A/B, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without permission from the Department.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2189A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC POLICY**

Course Description

An analysis of current topics in Economics.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2191A/B
RISK & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS**

Course Description

This course will investigate the nature of risks that financial institutions face, the methods used to measure that risk, and the instruments used to mitigate that risk.

Prerequisite(s): One of **Economics 2050A/B**, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, or Economics 2154A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2210A/B
PRINCIPLES OF MATHEMATICAL ECONOMICS I**

Course Description

An introduction to the principles of mathematical economics (linear and matrix algebra, differential calculus, maximization and constrained maximization) with applications including the theory of the firm and consumer theory.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2141A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B; plus 0.5 course from Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Note at Main campus: Economics 2210A/B cannot be taken for credit after completing Economics 3310A/B.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2220A/B
INTERMEDIATE MACROECONOMICS I**

Course Description

The theory and applications of: national income accounts; income determination; consumption; investment; and the demand for money.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2152A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** Calculus 1000A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) or Calculus 1500A/B (with a mark no less than 60%).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2222A/B
ECONOMETRICS I**

Course Description

An introduction to econometric description and inference which covers: descriptive statistics for cross-section and time-series samples; probability, discrete and continuous probability distributions, random variables; estimators and sampling distributions; confidence intervals and tests of hypotheses; simple linear regression for normal and non-normal populations.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **the former** Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B. Students wishing to enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron, King's campus: All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **the former** Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Either 1)** Economics 1021A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 1022A/B, or **2)** Economics 2001A/B; ~~and~~ **AND** Calculus 1000A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) or Calculus 1500A/B (with a mark no less than 60%).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Note: This course cannot be taken concurrently with or prior to taking Data Science 1000A/B as they will become antirequisites to one another in these sequences.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2260A/B
INTERMEDIATE MICROECONOMICS I**

Course Description

Theories of consumer and firm behavior and equilibrium in competitive markets.

Antirequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B and** Economics 2150A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B; and Calculus 1000A/B (with a mark no less than 60%) or Calculus 1500A/B (with a mark no less than 60%).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 3332A/B
ADVANCED FINANCIAL ECONOMICS**

Course Description

This course will be concerned with the determination of asset prices. Topics include market efficiency, portfolio choice, derivative securities, and the term structure of interest rates.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B, Economics 2300A/B, Economics 3346A/B, and MOS 3316A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B; and Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B. **Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Economics 2151A/B or Economics 2261A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 3363F/G
POLITICAL ECONOMY I**

Course Description

This essay course will provide a survey of major contributions to political economy including voting, the functions of democratic institutions, bureaucracy and dictatorship.

Prerequisite(s): **Economics 2050A/B or** Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B **or Economics 2050A/B** and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B, with no mark less than 60%. Students who fail to meet the 60% in any of these courses may take a Minor if they have a grade of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 2152A/B.

Students should note the mathematics prerequisites for some of the courses required in the module:

- Economics 2150A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** and Economics 2152A/B require MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B for registration.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 courses: Economics 2150A/B **(or Economics 2050A/B)** or Economics 2260A/B*) and Economics 2152A/B (or Economics 2220A/B*).

3.0 additional courses in Economics at the 2100 level, or 2200-3000 level.

*Note: to take courses at the 2200-3000 level students must also have completed Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B with a mark of at least 60%.

Modular courses must be taken at main campus. Students who wish to take modular courses at an affiliate college must request permission from the Department of Economics. Students who have taken Statistical Sciences 3859A/B starting from the fall term of 2019 and onwards can substitute that course for Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B towards the modular requirements (exception: if the statistics course is being used in another module, no credit overlap is allowed).

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

GEOGRAPHY 3002A/B COMMUNITY-BASED PRAXIS

Course Description

This field course provides students with practical experience working in a local First Nations community on a collaborative project. Centering Indigenous ways of knowing, a major focus is on understanding intersecting cultural, political, ecological, social, and economic factors that shape community life. Topics include Indigenous governance, treaties, and political ecologies.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 4024A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Any course in Arts and Humanities or Social Science and registration in third or fourth year.

Extra Information: Bi-weekly 3-hour lecture, bi-weekly 3-hour outdoor tutorial.
Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 4024A/B.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN PUBLIC HISTORY

Note: The Minor in Public History is jointly offered by Main Campus, Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least a 0.5 course in History with a minimum mark of 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

Note that some courses have prerequisites. Some courses have limited spots and thus require special application or have preference for their own departmental students. Please check with each department to ensure you have all needed prerequisites.

~~2.0 courses: History 2811F/G, History 3813E, History 3809F/G.~~

0.5 course: History 2801F/G or History 2811F/G.

0.5 course: History 3710F/G, History 3809F/G, History 4710F/G, or History 4861F/G.

0.5 course: History 3810A/B.

~~2.05 additional courses from: History 2189A/B, History 2800F/G, History 2801F/G, History 2811F/G, the former History 2816A/B or Digital Humanities 2130A/B, History 2886F/G, History 3208F/G, History 3710F/G, History 3801E, History 3809F/G, History 3812F/G, History 3840F/G, History 3885F/G, History 3901F/G, History 4213F/G, History 4218F/G, History 4605E, History 4710F/G, History 4806F/G, History 4810F/G, History 4816A/B, History 4818F/G, History 4861F/G, History 4896F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3324A/B, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 2610F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 2620F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 3610F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 3620A/B/Y, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4605E, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4684A/B/Y, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4685E.~~

(NOTE: Students who have taken History 3813E may count it towards this module in place of History 3810A/B and only need to take 2.0 courses from the list above.)

Students may replace up to 1.0 courses from the above list. See the History Department website for the approved list of other courses from departments **and programs** such as Anthropology/~~Archaeology~~ **(Archaeology)**, ~~Classics~~,

Classical Studies, Digital Humanities, English and Cultural Studies, Geography, History, and Visual Arts (**Museum and Curatorial Studies**). **Other suitable courses** with significant public history content, ~~or another suitable course by special permission~~ **may be counted by special permission**.

NOTE: Students may complete an Honours Specialization, or Major in History and also complete a Minor in Public History. No double counting is allowed: that is, courses taken to fulfill the requirements of this module cannot fulfill the requirements of any other modules at the university.

~~Recommended Course Progression in this Module:~~

~~Year 1: at least 0.5 course in History, and courses to fulfill university breadth requirements.~~

~~Year 2: History 2811F/G.~~

~~Year 3: History 3813E and History 3809F/G.~~

~~Year 4: 1.0 course from B, and 1.0 course from C if not taken earlier.~~

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 1025F/G POLITICAL IDEAS AND INSTITUTIONS

(Short Title: Political Ideas)

Course Description

This course will introduce students to the key ideas and ideologies which organize and inspire political action, such as liberalism, conservatism, socialism, feminism, and nationalism. It will also examine the institutional setting within which politics takes place, including states, political regimes, and more specific forms of government.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 1020E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 1026F/G POLITICAL POWER AND PARTICIPATION

(Short Title: Political Power)

Course Description

This course introduces students to the role of power in politics at all levels, including economic, social, and cultural influences on political power. It will promote understanding of the evolution of states, and the international system of states and explore political participation, from elections and parties to social movements.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 1020E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Enrollment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Political Science 1020E **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025F/G and Political Science 1026F/G**, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Political Science 2537F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2530F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2531F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2545F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2325F/G or acceptable substitute (must be pre-approved by the Department through Special Permission).

0.5 course: Political Science 3325F/G or acceptable substitute (must be pre-approved by the Department through Special Permission).

2.0 Political Science designated essay courses (E, F or G) at the 2200 level or above.

3.0 Political Science designated essay course (E, F or G) at the 3000 level or above.

1.0 Political Science designated essay course (E, F or G) at the 4000 level.

Note: Students registered in the Honours Specialization in Political Science may register in 2100-level Political Science courses. These courses may only be used as electives and cannot be counted towards the Honours Specialization in Political Science modular requirements.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Political Science 1020E **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025A/B and Political Science 1026A/B**, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Political Science 2537F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2530F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2531F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2545F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2325F/G.

2.0 additional Political Science designated essay courses (E, F or G) at the 2200 level or above.

1.5 additional Political Science designated essay course (E, F or G) at the 3000 level.

Note: Students registered in a Major in Political Science may register in 2100-level Political Science courses. These courses may only be used as electives and cannot be counted towards the Major in Political Science modular requirements.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Political Science 1020E **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025A/B and Political Science 1026A/B**, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

3.0 Political Science courses numbered 2100 - 2199.

1.0 Political Science designated essay course (E, F or G) numbered 2200 - 2599.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL JUSTICE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Political Science 1020E **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025A/B and Political Science 1026A/B**, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Political Science 2531F/G, Political Science 2537F/G, Political Science 2545F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2325F/G or acceptable substitute (must be pre-approved by the Department through Special Permission).

0.5 course: Political Science 3325F/G or acceptable substitute (must be pre-approved by the Department through Special Permission).

0.5 course: Political Science 4206F/G.

2.0 Political Science essay courses at the 2200 level or above, from the list below.

3.0 Political Science essay courses at the 3000 level or above, from the list below.

1.0 Political Science essay course(s) at the 4000 level, from the list below.

Political Science 2423F/G, Political Science 2532F/G, Political Science 2538F/G, Political Science 3200E, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3203F/G, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3209F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3566F/G or the former Political Science 3366E, the former Political Science 3388E, Political Science 3588F/G, Political Science 4201F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4211F/G, Political Science 4213F/G, Political Science 4401F/G, Political Science 4402F/G, Political Science 4403F/G, Political Science 4404F/G, Political Science 4408F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G, the former Political Science 3204F/G.

Related Information

Students may NOT combine this module with any other Political Science module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GLOBAL JUSTICE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Political Science 1020E **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025A/B and Political Science 1026A/B**, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Political Science 2531F/G, Political Science 2537F/G and Political Science 2545F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2325F/G or acceptable substitute (must be pre-approved by the Department through Special Permission).

2.0 Political Science essay courses at the 2200 level or above, from the list below.

2.0 Political Science essay courses at the 3000 level or above, from the list below.

Political Science 2423F/G, Political Science 2532F/G, Political Science 2538F/G, Political Science 3200E, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3203F/G, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3209F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3566F/G or the former Political Science 3366E, the former Political Science 3388E, Political Science 3588F/G, Political Science 4201F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4211F/G, Political Science 4213F/G, Political Science 4401F/G, Political Science 4402F/G, Political Science 4403F/G, Political Science 4404F/G, Political Science 4408F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G, the former Political Science 3204F/G.

Related Information

Note: Honours Specialization students get priority registration in 4000-level courses, but other students may register if space allows.

Students may NOT combine this module with any other Political Science module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

This module is jointly offered by the Department of Political Science and the Department of History.

Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment.

Please note: Political Science courses from different modules will not be double counted for credit. Students combining the Honours Specialization in International Relations with another Political Science module must consult the Department of Political Science concerning how best to claim credit for their Political Science courses.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Political Science 1020E, **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025A/B and Political Science 1026A/B**, 1.0 course in History at the 1000-level, and 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Political Science 2531F/G.

1.0 course: History 2705E.

1.0 course: International Relations 2703F/G; International Relations 2704F/G or Political Science 2545F/G; or the former International Relations 2702E.

0.5 course: Political Science 2325F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 3325F/G.

1.5 Political Science designated International Relations-eligible essay courses (E, F or G) at the 3000-level or above (normally taken in 3rd year).

2.0 History designated International Relations-eligible essay courses at the 3000-level or above (normally taken in 3rd year).

1.0 additional History or Political Science designated International Relations-eligible essay course (E, F or G) at the 3000-level or above.

1.0 History or Political Science designated International Relations-eligible essay course (E, F or G) at the 4000-level.

0.5 course: International Relations 4703F/G.

0.5 course: International Relations 4704F/G or any 0.5 Political Science

International Relations-eligible essay course at the 4000-level or the former International Relations 4702E or 4701E.

Students are advised to check <http://internationalrelations.uwo.ca> for more detailed information regarding the program. See the listings of approved History and Political Science courses at the 3000-and 4000-levels.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

**HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN POLITICS, PHILOSOPHY AND ECONOMICS
– POLITICS AND PHILOSOPHY (PPE-P)**

Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students who wish to enroll will be accepted.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must complete 3.0 principal courses, including Political Science 1020E, **or both Political Science 1021F/G and Political Science 1022F/G or both Political Science 1025A/B and Political Science 1026A/B**, Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, and 1.0 Philosophy course(s) at the 1000 level, with an average of at least 75% and no mark less than 70%, plus 2.0 additional courses at the 1000 level.

Students must have successfully completed one of: MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, or Calculus 1500A/B.

Students may be admitted to the module if they have completed the math requirement and at least 2.0 of the required 3.0 principal courses. Students must complete the remaining 1.0 principal course within 12 months after entering the module.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Politics, Philosophy, and Economics 2200F/G (normally taken in the first year of the module).

1.0 course: Political Science 2537F/G, Political Science 2325F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 3325F/G.

1.0 course: Philosophy 2700F/G and Philosophy 2500F/G.

1.0 courses: Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2151A/B.

1.0 course: Politics, Philosophy, and Economics 4100E.

4.0 courses from at least two of the three PPE disciplines (Philosophy, Political Science, and Economics). Political Science and Philosophy courses must be numbered 2200 and above; Economics courses should be numbered 2100-2199. At least 2.0 of these 4.0 courses must be numbered 3000 and higher.

Students are advised to consult the Undergraduate Office in the Department of Political Science for more detailed information about the module.

Note: Many of the intermediate and upper level courses that can count towards this module have prerequisites. Students should carefully plan their programs of

study accordingly.

Note: Courses counted toward this module may not be counted toward another module. If you are interested in adding a second module that requires overlapping courses, consult the department about how that issue can be resolved.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

PSYCHOLOGY 2720A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Course Description

An introduction to the theories, findings, methods, and problems encountered in the study of people as social beings. Emphasis will be placed on experimental research, conducted ~~both~~ in the laboratory and ~~in the~~ field. Content areas include: attitudes and social cognition, social interaction and influence, group processes and applications of social psychology.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Psychology 2070A/B~~, Psychology 2780E, **the former Psychology 2070A/B**, the former Psychology 2712F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~A mark of at least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level.~~ **Prerequisite(s) at King's: A mark of at least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. **Priority will be given to students enrolled in a Psychology module.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Main campus.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4873E
ADDICTIONS: THEORY AND RESEARCH**

Course Description

This course introduces students to major topics in the prevention and treatment of various forms of addictive behavior. The course also involves a structured community service learning component in which students will help addictions-related organizations meet their identified needs. This work will not necessarily involve direct client contact.

Antirequisite(s): ~~†~~ The former Psychology 3315E.

Prerequisite(s): **Enrolment in 4th year in any program**, ~~although priority will be given to qualified 4th year Honours Psychology students. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours and 3 placement hours. **Priority will be given to qualified 4th year Honours Psychology students. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.**

Course Weight: 1.00

INDIGENOUS STUDIES PROGRAM

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 4024A/B COMMUNITY-BASED PRAXIS

Course Description

This field course provides students with practical experience working in a local First Nations community on a collaborative project. Centering Indigenous ways of knowing, a major focus is on understanding intersecting cultural, political, ecological, social, and economic factors that shape community life. Topics include Indigenous governance, treaties, and political ecologies.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 3002A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Any course in Arts and Humanities or Social Science and registration in third year or higher.

Extra Information: Bi-weekly 3-hour lecture, bi-weekly 3-hour outdoor tutorial.
Cross-listed with Geography 3002A/B.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 4903F/G INDIGENOUS RESEARCH AND METHODOLOGIES

Course Description

This advanced course examines the critical issues and tensions of doing research with and for Indigenous peoples. Themes will include Indigenous methodologies (including but not limited to oral histories), and decolonizing research.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 4405F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 3140F/G or Indigenous Studies 3142F/G **or permission of the instructor.**

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. **Cross-listed with Anthropology 4405F/G.**
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Indigenous Studies 1020E, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: Indigenous Studies 2000A/B, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G.

1.5 courses from Indigenous Language, Arts and Culture: Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G (Anthropology 2216F/G), Indigenous Studies 2230F/G (Anthropology 2230F/G), Indigenous Studies 2233F/G (Anthropology 2233F/G), Indigenous Studies 2234F/G (Anthropology 2234F/G), Indigenous Studies 2253A/B (Anthropology 2253A/B), Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2676A/B (Studio Art 2676A/B), Indigenous Studies 2682F/G (Art History 2634F/G, GSWS 2291F/G), Indigenous Studies 3209F/G (Theatre Studies 3209F/G), Indigenous Studies 3676A/B (Studio Art 3676A/B), Indigenous Studies 3880F/G (English 3680F/G).

1.5 courses from Indigenous Environment, Health and Well-being: Astronomy 2020F/G, Indigenous Studies 2133A/B (Geography 2133A/B), Indigenous Studies 2203F/G (Anthropology 2203F/G), Indigenous Studies 2412F/G (Geography 2412F/G), Indigenous Studies 2601F/G (Geography 2411F/G), Indigenous Studies 3600F/G (Geography 3413F/G).

1.5 courses from Indigenous Governance, Policy and History: Indigenous Studies 2210F/G (History 2210F/G), Indigenous Studies 2807F/G (GSWS 2290F/G), Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3267F/G (History 3267F/G), Indigenous Studies 3722F/G (Political Science 3398F/G), **Indigenous Studies 4024A/B (Geography 3002A/B)**, Indigenous Studies 4818F/G (History 4818F/G), Sociology 2190F/G.

2.0 courses from Indigenous Methodologies – at least 1.0 at the 4000-level: Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G (Earth Sciences 3023F/G, Geography 3001F/G), Indigenous Studies 4806F/G (History 4806F/G), Indigenous Studies 4903F/G **(Anthropology 4405F/G)**.

1.5 courses in Indigenous Studies (or cross-listed with Indigenous Studies) at the 2000-level or higher not taken from above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Indigenous Studies 1020E with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Indigenous Studies 2000A/B, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G.

1.0 course from Indigenous Language, Arts and Culture: Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G (Anthropology 2216F/G), Indigenous Studies 2230F/G (Anthropology 2230F/G), Indigenous Studies 2233F/G (Anthropology 2233F/G), Indigenous Studies 2234F/G (Anthropology 2234F/G), Indigenous Studies 2253A/B (Anthropology 2253A/B), Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2676A/B (Studio Art 2676A/B), Indigenous Studies 2682F/G (Art History 2634F/G, GSWS 2291F/G), Indigenous Studies 3209F/G (Theatre Studies 3209F/G), Indigenous Studies 3676A/B (Studio Art 3676A/B), Indigenous Studies 3880F/G (English 3680F/G).

1.0 course from Indigenous Environment, Health and Well-being: Astronomy 2020F/G, Indigenous Studies 2133A/B (Geography 2133A/B), Indigenous Studies 2203F/G (Anthropology 2203F/G), Indigenous Studies 2412F/G (Geography 2412F/G), Indigenous Studies 2601F/G (Geography 2411F/G), Indigenous Studies 3600F/G (Geography 3413F/G).

1.0 course from Indigenous Governance, Policy and History: Indigenous Studies 2210F/G (History 2210F/G), Indigenous Studies 2807F/G (GSWS 2290F/G), Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3267F/G (History 3267F/G), Indigenous Studies 3722F/G (Political Science 3398F/G), **Indigenous Studies 4024A/B (Geography 3002A/B)**, Indigenous Studies 4818F/G (History 4818F/G), Sociology 2190F/G.

1.0 course from Indigenous Methodologies: Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G (Earth Sciences 3023F/G, Geography 3001F/G), Indigenous Studies 4806F/G (History 4806F/G), Indigenous Studies 4903F/G **(Anthropology 4405F/G)**.

1.0 course in Indigenous Studies (or cross-listed with Indigenous Studies) at the 2000-level or higher not taken from above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Indigenous Studies 1020E with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Indigenous Studies 2000A/B.

0.5 course from Indigenous Language, Arts and Culture: Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G (Anthropology 2216F/G), Indigenous Studies 2230F/G (Anthropology 2230F/G), Indigenous Studies 2233F/G (Anthropology 2233F/G), Indigenous Studies 2234F/G (Anthropology 2234F/G), Indigenous Studies 2253A/B (Anthropology 2253A/B), Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2676A/B (Studio Art 2676A/B), Indigenous Studies 2682F/G (Art History 2634F/G, GSWS 2291F/G), Indigenous Studies 3209F/G (Theatre Studies 3209F/G), Indigenous Studies 3676A/B (Studio Art 3676A/B), Indigenous Studies 3880F/G (English 3680F/G).

0.5 course from Indigenous Environment, Health and Well-being: Astronomy 2020F/G, Indigenous Studies 2133A/B (Geography 2133A/B), Indigenous Studies 2203F/G (Anthropology 2203F/G), Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, Indigenous Studies 2412F/G (Geography 2412F/G), Indigenous Studies 2601F/G (Geography 2411F/G), Indigenous Studies 3600F/G (Geography 3413F/G).

0.5 course from Indigenous Governance, Policy and History: Indigenous Studies 2210F/G (History 2210F/G), Indigenous Studies 2807F/G (GSWS 2290F/G), Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3267F/G (History 3267F/G), Indigenous Studies 3722F/G (Political Science 3398F/G), **Indigenous Studies 4024A/B (Geography 3002A/B)**, Indigenous Studies 4818F/G (History 4818F/G), Sociology 2190F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies (or cross-listed with Indigenous Studies) at the 2000-level or higher not taken from above.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN PUBLIC HISTORY

Note: The Minor in Public History is jointly offered by Main Campus, Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least a 0.5 course in History with a minimum mark of 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

Note that some courses have prerequisites. Some courses have limited spots and thus require special application or have preference for their own departmental students. Please check with each department to ensure you have all needed prerequisites.

~~2.0 courses: History 2811F/G, History 3813E, History 3809F/G.~~

0.5 course: History 2801F/G or History 2811F/G.

0.5 course: History 3710F/G, History 3809F/G, History 4710F/G, or History 4861F/G.

0.5 course: History 3810A/B.

~~2.05 additional courses from: History 2189A/B, History 2800F/G, History 2801F/G, History 2811F/G, the former History 2816A/B or Digital Humanities 2130A/B, History 2886F/G, History 3208F/G, History 3710F/G, History 3801E, History 3809F/G, History 3812F/G, History 3840F/G, History 3885F/G, History 3901F/G, History 4213F/G, History 4218F/G, History 4605E, History 4710F/G, History 4806F/G, History 4810F/G, History 4816A/B, History 4818F/G, History 4861F/G, History 4896F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3324A/B, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 2610F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 2620F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 3610F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 3620A/B/Y, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4605E, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4684A/B/Y, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4685E.~~

(NOTE: Students who have taken History 3813E may count it towards this module in place of History 3810A/B and only need to take 2.0 courses from the list above.)

Students may replace up to 1.0 courses from the above list. See the History Department website for the approved list of other courses from departments **and programs** such as Anthropology/**Archaeology (Archaeology)**, **Classics**, **Classical Studies**, Digital Humanities, English and Cultural Studies, Geography, History, and Visual Arts (**Museum and Curatorial Studies**), **Other suitable courses** with significant public history content, ~~or another suitable course by special permission~~ **may be counted by special permission.**

NOTE: Students may complete an Honours Specialization, or Major in History and also complete a Minor in Public History. No double counting is allowed: that is, courses taken to fulfill the requirements of this module cannot fulfill the requirements of any other modules at the university.

~~Recommended Course Progression in this Module:~~

~~Year 1: at least 0.5 course in History, and courses to fulfill university breadth requirements.~~

~~Year 2: History 2811F/G.~~

~~Year 3: History 3813E and History 3809F/G.~~

~~Year 4: 1.0 course from B, and 1.0 course from C if not taken earlier.~~

ECONOMICS – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2155A/B ORGANIZATIONAL HUMAN RELATIONS

Course Description

An examination of the theories and applications of managing human relations and the dynamics of interaction within organizations.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **Year 2-4 of BMOS, GLE,** or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2181A/B ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR

Course Description

A multidisciplinary approach to the study of human behavior in organizations from the individual, group and organizational levels of explanation.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: MOS 2180. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron, King's campus: MOS 2180, ~~and King's MOS 2190A/B Special Topics, 2010-11 ONLY.~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** BMOS, Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership, or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2182F/G
EQUITY, DIVERSITY, AND INCLUSION IN ORGANIZATIONS**

Course Description

This course is an examination of the impact of equity, diversity, and inclusion in organizations. Theoretical perspectives will be examined along with practical applications.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** BMOS Honours Specialization, Specialization, Major, or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership, Major, Minor, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2198A/B
SELECTED TOPICS IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Course Description

Examination of selected topics in Management and Organizational Studies. Topic and course outline available at the beginning of each term.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2227A/B
INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING**

Course Description

This course is an integrated introduction to accounting principles and practices. It is designed to help students begin to understand accounting information, along with its uses and limitations. This course is to provide students with an integrated framework for preparing, analyzing and interpreting the financial statements.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of 4.0 ~~1000-level~~ courses **at University level**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business should not take this course in second year as Ivey does not recognize this course as part of the HBA degree. Instead, students should take Business Administration 2257 as required by Ivey.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2228A/B
INTRODUCTION TO MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING**

Course Description

Students will examine how accounting information is used within organizations to plan, monitor and control. The purpose of this course is to ensure students have a basic understanding of how such management accounting systems and controls operate, the language they use and their limitations.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 2257.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of 4.0 ~~1000-level~~ courses **at University level**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business should not take this course in second year as Ivey does not recognize this course as part of the HBA degree. Instead, students should take Business Administration 2257 as required by Ivey.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2235A/B
BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE**

Course Description

This course enables students to develop descriptive analytical skills using powerful Business Intelligence techniques and tools. It helps the students acquire necessary skills to identify business problems and based on the business problem, they can collect, prepare, analyze and visualize data to support managerial decision-making.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in ~~2nd or 3rd year~~ **Year 2-4** of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2242A/B
STATISTICS**

Course Description

The purpose of this course is to introduce students to quantitative decision-making skills, with an emphasis on analysis techniques used in management. Topics include: descriptive statistics, probability, hypothesis testing, analysis of variance, correlation and regression, time series forecasting, and survey techniques.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **the former** Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course or equivalent from Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, and enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** a BMOS Honours Specialization, Specialization or Major module.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2250A/B
INDIGENOUS ENTREPRENEURSHIP**

Course Description

This 2000-level survey course will explore the foundations of entrepreneurship with a focus on Indigenous business development. Special consideration will be given to the unique context, resources and considerations for Indigenous entrepreneurs and non-Indigenous entrepreneurs looking to partner with Indigenous businesses, people, and communities on business ventures.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2298A/B if taken in 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 2–4 of BMOS, **Entrepreneurship**, or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2265F/G
PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATIONS**

Course Description

Increasingly, employers explicitly require graduates who demonstrate competencies in research and written and spoken communication, and are able to communicate convincingly using not just general communication principles but also disciplinary conventions. Topics include: principles of rhetoric, effective research practices for business, designing and delivering professional presentations, and genre-specific writing.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2205F/G, MOS 2299F/G if taken in 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 2–4 of BMOS **or Entrepreneurship**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2275A/B
BUSINESS LAW**

Course Description

An introduction to Canadian business law, including: tort law, contracts, property, employment, partnerships, corporations, debtor and creditor, bankruptcy and insolvency, sale of goods and consumer protection. Cases and current events are used to illustrate legal issues and to solve legal problems.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4450A/B, Law 5510A/B, Law 5210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in ~~the~~ **Year 2-4 of** BMOS or the Honours Specialization in Urban Development or Technical Entrepreneurship Certificate or the Honours Specialization or Specialization in Foods and Nutrition.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2277A/B
PERSONAL FINANCIAL PLANNING**

Course Description

This course is designed to give students the tools necessary to manage their own finances over their lifetime. It would be of interest to anyone who plans to have a job, buy a car, buy a house, have a family, and retire to a comfortable life.

~~**Antirequisite(s):** MOS 2295A/B, if taken in 2012 – 2013, 2013-2014.~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** BMOS Honours Specialization, Specialization or Major.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2298A/B
SELECTED TOPICS IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Course Description

Examination of selected topics in Management and Organizational Studies. Topic and course outline available at the beginning of each term.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in ~~the~~ **Year 2-4 of** BMOS or the Honours Specialization or Specialization in Foods and Nutrition, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2299F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Course Description

Examination of selected topics in Management and Organizational Studies. Topic and course outline available at the beginning of each term. This course will qualify as an essay course.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** BMOS Honours Specialization, Specialization or Major.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2310A/B
FINANCE**

Course Description

This course provides overview of issues in financial management and corporate finance. Students will learn how financial managers make investment, financing and other decisions and the tools they use to make such decisions. Topics covered include time value of money, risk, valuation, capital structure, dividend policy and other selected issues.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, and MOS 3310A/B. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, MOS 3310A/B, the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 2-4 of BMOS or the Finance Major.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2320A/B
MARKETING**

Course Description

An introduction to the role of marketing in the organization including information systems, corporate strategy, opportunities assessment, product differentiation, pricing strategies, distribution, communication and advertising.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 3320A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 1220E or both MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B and enrolment in **Year 2-4 of** BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3353F/G
BUSINESS-GOVERNMENT RELATIONS: A CONTEMPORARY POLICY
PERSPECTIVE**

Course Description

This course provides students with knowledge and clear understanding, from a policy perspective, of the nature, the forms, and the ways of business-government interaction in the modern Canadian economic environment.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year of the BMOS **or GLE** program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3365A/B
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS**

Course Description

The purpose of this course is to examine the major technological, organizational, behavioral, and ethical issues facing today's information systems in rapidly changing environments. Students will have an advanced level of understanding about IT strategy formulation and its alignment with organizational strategy.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 3398A/B if taken in Fall term of 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 3-4 of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3385A/B
ESSENTIALS OF HUMAN RESOURCES FOR NON HR STUDENTS**

Course Description

An introduction to human resources management (HRM) processes in organizations. Topics include: history of HRM, role of HRM departments in organizations, basics in job design, staffing analysis, recruitment and selection.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 4485F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year of ~~the BMOS program~~ or GLE.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3388A/B
ORGANIZATIONAL GOVERNANCE**

Course Description

This is an introductory course in the nature of governance approaches used to direct organizational endeavours. By looking at community-based partner and other organizations, students will think critically about the role of boards, methods of governing, and mechanisms to understand complex responsibilities for organizational goal achievement, from multiple perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 4422F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in ~~Third~~ Year **3-4** of a BMOS or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership program, or; GLE 2001F/G and enrolment in the Governance, Leadership, and Ethics major, or; permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3398A/B
SELECTED TOPICS IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Course Description

Examination of selected topics in Management and Organizational Studies. Topic and course outline available at the beginning of each term.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year Three or Four of ~~the~~ BMOS, **Entrepreneurship**, or the Honours Specialization or Specialization in Foods and Nutrition.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4315A/B
INVESTING STRATEGIES AND BEHAVIOURAL FINANCE**

Course Description

This course provides an introduction to two competing paradigms for investors—value investing and behavioural finance. Motivated from financial theory, the course offers practical applications for active investors.

Prerequisite(s): **MOS 2310A/B or** MOS 3310A/B, and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4410A/B
STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT**

Course Description

Identification and analysis of problems and strengths in the organizational environment, using models from the social sciences. Strategies designed to deal with organizational challenges will be explored.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year Four of BMOS, **GLE**, or the Honours Specialization or Specialization in Foods and Nutrition.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: Revisions apply only to the course as offered by Huron University College.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4488A/B
MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL CONSULTING**

Course Description

This course examines the role of the management consultant in serving organizational effectiveness. Students explore the work of consultants, the skills indicative of successful consulting business models, and how to professionally engage clients, using mixed pedagogy. A real-life community-based project, assisting local clients, solving real organizational challenges will be undertaken.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 4400A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in 3rd or 4th year of the BMOS **or GLE** program, MOS 3331A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF THEOLOGY

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Note: The Major in Jewish Studies is jointly offered by Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, with a minimum mark of 60% in each course.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses from: Jewish Studies 1370F/G; History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.
~~0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.~~
~~0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.~~
0.5 course: Religious Studies 2286F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300.

3.05 courses from ~~the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or~~ the following three categories, including a minimum of 0.5 course from each category:- **A list of additional courses in each category is maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.**

Expressions ~~–Literature and Art:~~ (Languages and Arts): ~~Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013);~~ French 2211F/G; ~~German 2141A/B,~~ Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300 (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); **Jewish Studies 2145F/G / Religious Studies 2145F/G; Jewish Studies 2345F/G / Religious Studies 2345F/G,** Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G, ~~MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B.~~

Experience ~~–History and Social Science:~~ (History and Social Science): **History 2608F/G,** History 3416F/G, **History 3430F/G,** ~~History 3807E,~~ History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, Jewish Studies 3416F/G, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; ~~Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015);~~ Political Science 4409F/G; **Religious Studies 2169A/B,** Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former History 3608F/G, **the former History 3807E.**

Ideas ~~–Classical and Modern Jewish Thought:~~ (Classical and Modern

Jewish Thought): Jewish Studies 1250F/G, Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2169A/B,~~ Religious Studies 2171A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2213F/G,~~ Religious Studies 2259F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2286F/G,~~ ~~Religious Studies 2346F/G / Jewish Studies 2346F/G~~ (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G / Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, ~~Religious Studies 3175F/G,~~ Religious Studies 3453F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G; ~~or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.~~

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Note: The Minor in Jewish Studies is jointly offered by Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, with a minimum mark of 60% in each course.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Jewish Studies 1370F/G, History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.

~~0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.~~

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2286F/G.

0.5 course from Expressions – Literature and Art (Languages and Arts):

French 2211F/G; ~~German 2141A/B~~; Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300; **Jewish Studies 2145F/G / Religious Studies 2145F/G; Jewish Studies 2345F/G / Religious Studies 2345F/G**, Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G, ~~MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B~~; *

0.5 course from Experience – History and Social Science: (History and Social Science): History 2608F/G, History 3416F/G, **History 3430F/G**, ~~History 3807E~~, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, Jewish Studies 3416F/G, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; ~~Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015)~~, Political Science 4409F/G; **Religious Studies 2169A/B**, Religious Studies 3450F/G; **the former History 3807E.**

0.5 course from Ideas – Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: (Classical and Modern Jewish Thought): Jewish Studies 1250F/G, Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2169A/B~~, Religious Studies 2171A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2213F/G~~, Religious Studies 2259F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G / Jewish Studies 2346F/G~~ (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G / Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, ~~Religious Studies 3175F/G~~, Religious Studies 3453F/G, Religious Studies

4040F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0 additional** course from any of the three categories listed above; (Expressions, Experience, and Ideas); ~~Or~~ other courses ~~in each category~~ from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully. *Hebrew is not mandatory for the Minor but a Hebrew course is recommended.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2133

CULTS, TERROR AND EXTREMISM IN 20TH CENTURY AMERICA

Course Description

The purpose of this course is to explore a variety of cults, terrorists and extremist groups that have emerged in modern American history, including Neo-Nazis, ~~Scientology~~ **Scientologists**, and Al Qaeda.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, ~~1 tutorial hour~~.

Course Weight: 1.00

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN PUBLIC HISTORY

Note: The Minor in Public History is jointly offered by Main Campus, Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least a 0.5 course in History with a minimum mark of 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

Note that some courses have prerequisites. Some courses have limited spots and thus require special application or have preference for their own departmental students. Please check with each department to ensure you have all needed prerequisites.

~~2.0 courses: History 2811F/G, History 3813E, History 3809F/G.~~

0.5 course: History 2801F/G or History 2811F/G.

0.5 course: History 3710F/G, History 3809F/G, History 4710F/G, or History 4861F/G.

0.5 course: History 3810A/B.

~~2.05 additional courses from: History 2189A/B, History 2800F/G, History 2801F/G, History 2811F/G, the former History 2816A/B or Digital Humanities 2130A/B, History 2886F/G, History 3208F/G, History 3710F/G, History 3801E, History 3809F/G, History 3812F/G, History 3840F/G, History 3885F/G, History 3901F/G, History 4213F/G, History 4218F/G, History 4605E, History 4710F/G, History 4806F/G, History 4810F/G, History 4816A/B, History 4818F/G, History 4861F/G, History 4896F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3324A/B, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 2610F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 2620F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 3610F/G, Museum and Curatorial Studies 3620A/B/Y, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4605E, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4684A/B/Y, Museum and Curatorial Studies 4685E.~~

(NOTE: Students who have taken History 3813E may count it towards this module in place of History 3810A/B and only need to take 2.0 courses from the list above.)

Students may replace up to 1.0 courses from the above list. See the History Department website for the approved list of other courses from departments **and programs** such as Anthropology/**Archaeology (Archaeology)**, **Classics, Classical Studies**, Digital Humanities, English and Cultural Studies, Geography, History, and Visual Arts **(Museum and Curatorial Studies)**, **Other suitable courses** with significant public history content, ~~or another suitable course by~~

~~special permission~~ **may be counted by special permission.**

NOTE: Students may complete an Honours Specialization, or Major in History and also complete a Minor in Public History. No double counting is allowed: that is, courses taken to fulfill the requirements of this module cannot fulfill the requirements of any other modules at the university.

~~Recommended Course Progression in this Module:~~

~~Year 1: at least 0.5 course in History, and courses to fulfill university breadth requirements.~~

~~Year 2: History 2811F/G.~~

~~Year 3: History 3813E and History 3809F/G.~~

~~Year 4: 1.0 course from B, and 1.0 course from C if not taken earlier.~~

DEPARTMENT OF RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Note: The Major in Jewish Studies is jointly offered by Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, with a minimum mark of 60% in each course.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses from: Jewish Studies 1370F/G; History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.
~~0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.~~
~~0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.~~
0.5 course: Religious Studies 2286F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300.

3.05 courses from ~~the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or~~ the following three categories, including a minimum of 0.5 course from each category: **A list of additional courses in each category is maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.**

Expressions ~~– Literature and Art:~~ **(Languages and Arts):** ~~Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013);~~ French 2211F/G; ~~German 2141A/B,~~ Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300 (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); **Jewish Studies 2145F/G / Religious Studies 2145F/G; Jewish Studies 2345F/G / Religious Studies 2345F/G,** Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G, ~~MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B.~~

Experience ~~– History and Social Science:~~ **(History and Social Science):** **History 2608F/G,** History 3416F/G, **History 3430F/G,** ~~History 3807E,~~ History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, Jewish Studies 3416F/G, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; ~~Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015);~~ Political Science 4409F/G; **Religious Studies 2169A/B,** Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former History 3608F/G, **the former History 3807E.**

Ideas ~~– Classical and Modern Jewish Thought:~~ **(Classical and Modern**

Jewish Thought): Jewish Studies 1250F/G, Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2169A/B,~~ Religious Studies 2171A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2213F/G,~~ Religious Studies 2259F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2286F/G,~~ ~~Religious Studies 2346F/G / Jewish Studies 2346F/G~~ (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G / Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, ~~Religious Studies 3175F/G,~~ Religious Studies 3453F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G; ~~or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.~~

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Note: The Minor in Jewish Studies is jointly offered by Huron University College and King's University College.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, with a minimum mark of 60% in each course.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Jewish Studies 1370F/G, History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.

~~0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.~~

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2286F/G.

0.5 course from Expressions – Literature and Art (Languages and Arts):

French 2211F/G; ~~German 2141A/B;~~ Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300; **Jewish Studies 2145F/G / Religious Studies 2145F/G; Jewish Studies 2345F/G / Religious Studies 2345F/G**, Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G, ~~MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B; *~~

0.5 course from Experience – History and Social Science: (History and Social Science): History 2608F/G,

History 3416F/G, **History 3430F/G,** ~~History 3807E,~~ History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, Jewish Studies 3416F/G, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; ~~Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015),~~ Political Science 4409F/G;

Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 3450F/G; **the former History 3807E.**

0.5 course from Ideas – Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: (Classical and Modern Jewish Thought): Jewish Studies 1250F/G,

Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2169A/B,~~ Religious Studies 2171A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2213F/G,~~ Religious Studies 2259F/G, ~~Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G / Jewish Studies 2346F/G~~ (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G / Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, ~~Religious Studies 3175F/G,~~ Religious Studies 3453F/G, Religious Studies

4040F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0 additional** course from any of the three categories listed above;
(Expressions, Experience, and Ideas); ~~Or~~ other courses ~~in each category~~ from
a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University
College.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are
advised to check course prerequisites carefully. *Hebrew is not mandatory for the
Minor but a Hebrew course is recommended.

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

SOCIAL WORK 4458A/B INTRODUCTION TO TRAUMA AND VIOLENCE

(Short Title: Into to Trauma and Violence)

Course Description

This course is designed to prepare social work students to understand who is at greatest risk of experiencing violence and the impact of that violence. This course will provide theoretical understanding and practical approaches for social workers providing services to those impacted by violence.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the professional BSW (Honours) program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

SOCIOLOGY 4446F/G COMMITTING SOCIOLOGY

Course Description

An introduction to the various meanings, practices, implications, and critiques of Public Sociology, while developing an understanding and appreciation of Sociology's application to the public-sphere and beyond the academic community.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4485F/G if taken in 2021-2022 or 2024-2025.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in fourth year of one of the Honours Specializations or Honours Double Majors in Sociology or Criminology.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50